WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

The Conference Center at Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Newark, New York

Regular Board Meeting — Thursday, August 9, 2018
8:00 A.M.

Note: This is a shortened board meeting to approve business/personnel items during the summer months.
AGENDA

1. Call to Order — Mike Ellis
a. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of the Agenda ~ Mike Ellis

3. Approval of the Minutes — Regular/Reorganization Board Meeting of July 5. 2018 — Mike Ellis

4. Finance - Keith Henry
a. Treasurer's Report for General and Special Aid for the month ending June 2018
b. Quarterly Reports for FLTCC, WTCC, and Special Education Student Activity Fund Treasurer's Reports for
Quarter Ending June 30, 2018
€. Routine Action items
1. Bid Awards
a. WFL 2019-06 Cooperative Paper, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. & Envelopes
b. WFLVC 2018-81-2 Cosmetology Salon Chairs
¢. WFL 2019-19 Cooperative Natural Gas
2. Multi-Year Purchase Agreements
a. Gananda CSD SAA #30554
b. Oakfield-Alabama CSD SAA #31928
c. Palmyra-Macedon CSD SAA #31937
d. Penn Yan CSD SAA #32042
3. Declaration of Assets as Surplus
4. Resolution to Participate in the RIC Contracts for 2018-2019
5. Acceptance of Donation — Minivan for FLTCC

5. Personnel — Quinn Smith

Certified

Non-Certified

Summer School Appointments

Resolution to Enter into an Individual Contract
Resolution for Employee Referral Program

®000n

6. Resolution to Appoint District Superintendent Search Consultant — Mike Ellis/Dan White

7. Approval of School Resource Officer Contracts — Keith Henry

8. Adjournment ~ Mike Ellis

NEXT BOCES REGULAR BOARD MEETING:
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
THE CONFERENCE CENTER AT W-FL BOCES
NEWARK, NEW YORK




Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
THE CONFERENCE CENTER AT W-FL BOCES
NEWARK, NY

REGULAR AND REORGANIZATION MEETING MINUTES, 6:00 PM, THURSDAY, JULY 5, 2018

The Regular and Reorganization Meeting of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services Sole
Supervisory District, Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties, was held Thursday evening, July 5, 2018 at
The Conference Center at Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES in Newark, New York. The meeting was called to order at 6:02
p.m.

Board Members Present. Michael Ellis (arrived at 7:28 p.m.); Lynn Gay; Joseph McNamara; Terrie Meyn; Anne Morgan;
Pamela Pendleton; Philip Rose; O.J. Sahler; Nancy Scher

Board Members Absent: None

Others Present: Interim District Superintendent Dan White; Deputy Superintendent Scott Bischoping; Assistant
Superintendent for Administration Keith Henry; Director of K-12 Erin Fairben: and Board Clerk Cindy Murray

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Board Clerk Cindy Murray.

Administration of Oath of Office to Newly Elected Board Members

Board Clerk Cindy Murray administered the Oath of Office to newly elected board members Lynn Gay; Pamela Pendleton;
and O.J. Sahler.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board Members Present: Lynn Gay; Joseph McNamara; Terrie Meyn; Anne Morgan; Pamela Pendleton: Philip Rose; O.J.
Sahler; Nancy Scher

Board Members Absent: Michae! Ellis

A motion was made by Joe McNamara and seconded by O.J. Sahler to move to executive session for the purpose of
Negotiations and Personnel pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law.

The motion was carried with a vote of 7-yes; 0-no. Time: 6:02 p.m.

Terrie Meyn arrived at 6:05 p.m.
Time out of executive session: 6:36 p.m.
The Regular board meeting reconvened at 6:52 p.m.

Welcome
Ms. Murray, Board Clerk, welcomed everyone to the meeting.



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Pledge of Allegiance
Board Clerk Cindy Murray led the Pledge of Allegiance.

REORGANIZATION MEETING

1. Election of Officers

Election of President

Board Clerk Cindy Murray declared nominations were open for Board President.

A motion was made by Ms. Scher, seconded by Ms. Meyn to nominate O.J. Sahler for the office of President.

There being no further nominations, Ms. Scher made the motion to close the nominations and to instruct the clerk to cast
one unanimous ballot for O.J. Sahler for the office of President, seconded by Ms. Morgan

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.
Newly elected Board President O.J. Sahler was administered the oath of office by Board Clerk Cindy Murray.

Election of Vice-President
Board Clerk Cindy Murray declared nominations were open for Board Vice-President.

A motion was made by Dr. Sahler, seconded by Ms. Morgan, to nominate Michael Ellis for the office of Vice-President.

There being no further nominations, Ms. Scher made the motion to close the nominations and to instruct the clerk to cast
one unanimous ballot for Michae! Ellis for the office of Vice-President, seconded by Ms. Meyn.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.
The meeting was turned over to newly elected Board President O.J. Sahler.

Board President Sahler welcomed new board member, Pam Pendleton, to her first board meeting as a W-FL BOCES
Board of Education member.

2. Appointment of Officers

A motion was made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Mr. Rose to approve the following:

Cindy Murray as Board Clerk and Records Access Officer

Vicki Shay as Treasurer

Joseph Dickson as Claims Auditor

Al Cortlett as the acting claims auditor in the absence of the claims auditor

Board President as Assistant Treasurer

Keith Henry as Records Retention and Disposition Officer

Quinn Smith as Compliance Officer for Title IX, Section 504, and the Americans with Disabilities Act
Kelly Wasson as AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act) LEA Designee

Te ho a0 o



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Bonnie Lindsay as Test Integrity Officer

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no

3. Finance
A motion was made by Mr. McNamara and seconded by Ms. Scher to approve the following:

a.

Approval of Bonding

The bonding levels are consistent with current insurance coverage
All employees - $100,000

Assistant Superintendent for Administration - $900,000

Treasurer - $3,000,000

Assistant Treasurer - $900,000

Extra Classroom Activity Treasurers - $400,000

Appointment of Extra Classroom Activity Treasurers

Appointment of Christine Bellis in the Main Office at the Finger Lakes Area Technical and Career Center and Susan
Dennie at the Wayne Area Technical and Career Center as Extra Classroom Activity Treasurers, Diane Stanton,
Assistant Treasurer at Wayne Area Technical and Career Center, and Theresa Smith, Extra Curricular Treasurer for
the Special Education programs.

Projects
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent for Administration and the Executive Officer be authorized to file applications

and execute agreements for Regional, State and Federal Projects and to certify said reports for the 2018-2019 budget
year.

BOCES Payrolls
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent for Administration, and in his absence, the Treasurer be authorized to sign
BOCES payrolls for 2018-2019 year.

Purchasing Agent
Name the Purchasing Director as purchasing agent for the 2018-2019 year and authorize the Assistant
Superintendent for Administration to act as purchasing agent in the absence of the Purchasing Director.

Policies

Reviewed and approved the following policies:

1. P4210 - Investments

2. P4310 - Purchasing Principles

3. P4311 - Procurement of Goods and Services
4. P4320 - Personal Property Accountability

Investments



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Authorize the Assistant Superintendent for Administration to invest idle cash balances as described by law during the
2018-2019 year with the Executive Officer authorized to act in the absence of the Assistant Superintendent for
Administration.

h. Petty Cash
Authorize the following administrators to handle petty cash for the 2018-2019 year; they may delegate the day-to-day
responsibility to clerical personnel in their offices, but they are to remain responsible for the petty cash:

1. Administration - Assistant Superintendent for Administration $100
2. Finger Lakes Technical and Career Center - Principal $100
3. Wayne Technical and Career Center - Principal $100
4. Gorham/Marcus Whitman Special Education - Principal $100
5. Newark Special Education - Principal $100
6. Clifton Springs Special Education - Principal $100
7. Manchester Special Education - Principal $100
8. Newark Instructional Materials Center - Director $100
9 Newark Health Programs - Coordinator of Health Programs $100
10. School Library System/ECC - SLS Director $0
11. Teacher Resource Center — Director $0
This is for making change only - no purchases are made out of these funds:

12. Cosmetology Program at FLTCC Change Fund $ 25

i.  Official Banks

Designate the following banks for BOCES accounts for the 2018-2019 year:

1. Bank of America, New York - General Fund (holding account), Federal Fund (holding account), Payroll Fund,
Trust and Agency Fund; Workers' Compensation Fund: and Capital Reserve Fund. Maximum balance on deposit
shall be $20,000,000.

2. JP Morgan Chase Bank, Wiliamson, New York Branch - General Fund Checking Account used to deposit receipts
from sale of supplies (Wayne Area Technical and Career Center) and Wayne Area Technical and Career Center
Extra-Classroom Activity Account; and General Government High Rate Savings; WTCC Extra-Classroom Money
Market Account. Maximum balance on deposit shall be $20,000,000.

3. Community Bank, Clifton Springs, New York Branch - Special Scholarship Funds (Finger Lakes area). Maximum
balance on deposit shall be $500,000.

4. Canandaigua National Bank, Canandaigua, New York Branch - General Fund; Federal Fund; Special Education
Extra Class Account; Wayne-Finger Lakes Flexible Spending Account; Wayne-Finger Lakes Dental Plan: Capital
Fund and Unemployment Reserve Fund. Maximum balance on deposit shall be $30,000,000.

5. Five Star Bank, Geneva, New York Branch - Finger Lakes Area Vocational Center Extra-Classroom Activity
Account; General Fund Checking Account used to deposit receipts from sale of supplies (Finger Lakes Area
Technical and Career Center). Maximum balance on deposit shall be $500,000.

6. Citizens Bank (formerly Charter One Commercial) — Certificates of Deposit. Maximum balance on deposit shall be
$10,000,000.

7. HSBC, Newark Branch for Certificates of Deposit. Maximum balance on deposit shall be $10,000,000.

8. Canandaigua National Bank ~ Property Loss Reserve: Maximum Amount Deposit $1,000,000.



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

J.

Authorization to Sign Sub-Grant Agreements
Authorize the District Superintendent to sign sub-grant agreements with the Finger Lakes Service Delivery Area

Administrative Entity for the provision of services to Finger Lakes Work Force Investment Board eligible for 2018-
2019.

k. Approval of the Revenue Anticipation Note Resolution

Approved the following Revenue Anticipation Note resolution to authorize the borrowing of money. This is a resolution
submitted by the law offices of Timothy McGill in anticipation of revenue to be collected from components,
authorization for the President of the Board to sign Revenue Anticipation Notes for any monies which may be needed
to maintain cash flow needs of the BOCES.

To better provide for the accomplishment of the purposes and goals of this Board, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of
Cooperative Educational Services, Sole Supervisory District, Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga & Wayne Counties,
New York, as follows:

Section 1. The power to authorize, from time to time and year to year, the issuance and sale of revenue anticipation
notes of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Sole Supervisory District, Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga &
Wayne Counties, New York (‘BOCES"), including renewals thereof, in anticipation of the collection of revenues to be
received by the BOCES from various sources, such as from the State of New York, the United States Government,
any municipal corporation and from component school districts for services or for administrative and clerical expenses
or other charges to the extent permitted by law, is hereby delegated to the Board President of said BOCES, the chief
fiscal officer. Such notes shall be of such terms, such form and content, and shall be sold in such manner, as may be
determined by said President pursuant to the Local Finance Law of the State of New York.

Section 2. Itis hereby determined that any notes which may be issued by said BOCES pursuant to this resolution in
anticipation of the collection of such revenues to be received by the BOCES from the State of New York for any given
fiscal year shall be issued during such fiscal year or during the two weeks prior to the commencement of such fiscal
year and otherwise in accordance with Section 25.00 of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York.

Section 3. The Board Vice President, the Clerk or the Treasurer of said BOCES may execute such notes in place of
the President if the President shall so designate.

Section 4. Itis hereby determined and declared that it is the intent of this BOCES that this resolution remain in full
force and effect in perpetuity for the issuance of the aforesaid notes from year to year, until this resolution is modified,
amended, rescinded, revoked or repealed by this Board,

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Conflict of Interest Statement — This item has been moved to the September 2018 board meeting.

. Resolution for Participation in Cooperative Bids

Adopted the following resolution:
Be It Resolved that the Board authorizes the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES to participate in cooperative bids
coordinated by school districts, municipalities or other BOCES for the 2018-2019 school year.

10



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes: 0-no.

4. Appointment of Attorney, Physician, Bond Counsel, Internal Auditor, and External Auditor

A motion was made by Ms. Meyn and seconded by Ms. Gay to approve the following:

a. Appointed Ferrara, Fiorenza, P.C. as legal counsel at the rate of $210 per hour for partners and senior associates;
rates for junior associates range between $165 and $190 per hour, based on experience level (last year's rates were
$205 for partners/sr. assoc. and $160-$185 per hour for junior assoc.)

b.  Appointed licensed physicians Dr. Cynthia Devore and Dr. Carl Devore as the medical consultants for Wayne-Finger

Lakes BOCES for the 2018-2019 school year. Dr. Cynthia Devore to be designated as the BOCES District Physician

to perform professional medical services as required under Section 902(1) of Education Law and Part 136 of the

Regulations of the Commissioner of Education of the State of New York. Dr. Carl Devore to be designated as

consultant for the purposes of providing expertise and assistance regarding employees.

Appointed Timothy McGill, Esq. as Bond Counsel for the 2018-2019 school year.

Appointed Bonadio and Company, LLP, Rochester as Internal Auditor for the 2018-2019 school year.

e. Appointed Ray Wager as External Auditor for the 2018-2019 school year.

Qo

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

5. _Appointment of Persons Authorized to Accept Services of Petition

A motion was made by Anne Morgan and seconded by Joe McNamara to approve the following:

In addition to the Clerk of the Board and the Executive Officer, who under law may accept services of a petition, the
Assistant Superintendent for Administration and Treasurer were appointed as additional employees who may accept
service of such petitions.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

6. __Appointment Authorization

A motion was made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Mr. Rose superintendent to engage the services of physicians,
attorneys and specialists to carry out the duties the Board has assigned him.

Authorized the Executive Officer to make appointments for employment of substitutes: employment of current employees
for summer curriculum development, staff development, and orientation; casual employees which have been included in
the budget; summer employment for curriculum projects for component districts; consultants: change of assignment
involving only location or program change; and acceptance of services of volunteers or individuals paid by other
organizations and retain such other physicians, attorneys and specialists as necessary to fulfill the responsibilities of his
position.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

L. Authorization of Employee Examination
A motion was made by Mr. Rose and seconded by Ms. Gay to authorize the Executive Officer to direct an employee to be
examined pursuant to Section 913 of Education Law.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

1



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

8. _Designation of Official Newspapers

A motion was made by Ms. Pendleton and seconded by Ms. Meyn to designate the Finger Lakes Times and Daily
Messenger as the official newspapers.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

9. Invitation to Board Members to Various Committee Assignments

a. Board & BOCES Committees - The Board president appointed board members to various committees. The Board
president previously asked board members which committees they wished to serve on; the following is a list of
appointments for the 2018-19 school year (2017-18 committee members are listed above the boxes).

2017-18: Building & Grounds Committee — Mike Ellis (chair — year 1 of 2), Lynn Gay, Anne Morgan, Nancy Scher
[ 2018-19 [ Mike Ellis (chair - year 2 of 2) | Lynn Gay | Anne Morgan | Nancy Scher ]

2017-18: Policy Review Committee-Jeanne Durfee (chair-year 2 of 2), Joe McNamara, Terrie Meyn, O. J. Sahler
2018-19 | Joe McNamara Terrie Meyn Pam Pendleton 0.J. Sahler
(chair - year 1 of 2)

2017-18: Audit Committee ~ Joe McNamara (vear 1 of 2), Phil Rose, Jeanne Durfee, O.J. Sahler
2018-19 | Joe McNamara (chair — Lynn Gay Phil Rose 0.J. Sahler
year 2 of 2)

2017-18: Evaluation Committee — Anne Morgan (chair year 1 of 2), Mike Eliis, Joe McNamara, Nancy Scher
2018-19 | Anne Morgan (chair - Mike Ellis Joe McNamara Nancy Scher
year 2 of 2)

The following appointments for this school year (2018-19) were made (2017-18 appointments are also listed).

BOCES
Meets 1x/year

2017-18
Jeanne Durfee
Alt.: Anne Morgan

Committee
Shared Decision Making

2018-19
Pam Pendleton
Alt.: Anne Morgan

Foundation Advisory
(2nd year of 2-year term for
2018-2019)

Joe McNamara - Treasurer
Jeanne Durfee - Secretary

Meet as needed CTE Program Re-Approval | O.J. Sahler O.J. Sahler
Alternate: Lynn Gay Alternate: Lynn Gay
Meets 2x/year Safety Joe McNamara Joe McNamara
Alt.: Anne Morgan Alt.: Anne Morgan
Meets as needed | W-FLBOCES Educational Phil Rose - Director Phil Rose -~ Director

Joe McNamara -Treasurer
Secretary — Lynn Gay (for
one year)

b. Board Assignments to Component Districts for 2018-19

Board members were asked if they wanted an
the addition of new board member Pam Pendl

y changes to the list below for 2018-19. There were no changes except for
eton. All board members were happy with their assignments.

7



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Board Member District District District

Ellis, Mike Geneva Lyons Marion

Gay, Lynn Bloomfield Honeoye

McNamara, Joseph Clyde-Savannah Newark Seneca Falls

Meyn, Terrie Gorham-Middlesex Manchester-Shortsville | Phelps-Clifton Springs
Morgan, Anne Palmyra-Macedon Romulus Waterloo

Pendleton, Pam Gananda Wayne Williamson

Rose, Philip North Rose-Wolcott Red Creek Sodus

Sahler, 0.J. Canandaigua Victor

Scher, Nancy Dundee Naples Penn Yan

10. Foundation Board Appointments

In July 2013, the Board appointed Lynn Gay, Director; O.J. Sahler, Treasurer: and Jeanne Durfee, Secretary to the W-FL
BOCES Educational Foundation advisory committee for 2-year terms. We thought it appropriate for this to be on the
reorganizational agenda each year either as an informational item or as an action item. This is a Board appointment. For
this reorganization meeting, this is an informational item. However, since Jeanne Durfee has retired from our Board, we
will need to elect a new Secretary.

A motion was made by Ms. Morgan and seconded by Mr. Rose to appoint Lynn Gay as the Secretary to the Foundation
Board for a one-year term.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

11. Establishment of Board Meeting Dates
A motion was made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Mr. McNamara to establish the following board dates for 2018-19.

Regular Meeting Dats

August 9, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. - already approved
September 17

October 15

November 13 (Tuesday - following the Retreat)
December 3

January 7

February 12 (Tuesday)

March 18

April 9 (Tuesday - Annual & Regular)

May 6

June 17

July 11 (Thursday - Reorg. & Regular)

August 8 (Thursday 8:15 a.m.-8:30 a.m.)

13



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

All meetings will be held at the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services Conference Center in
Newark.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

12. Designation of Component District Vote Date
A motion was made by Mr. Rose and seconded by Ms. Morgan to designate April 24, 2019 as the component districts vote
date on the BOCES tentative administrative budget and election of BOCES board members.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

13. Designation of Board/Cabinet Fall Retreat Date
A motion was made by Ms. Scher and seconded by Ms. Gay to designate Tuesday, November 1 3, 2018 as the date for
the Board/Cabinet Annual Fall Retreat which will be held at The Conference Center at W-FL BOCES.

The motion was carried with a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

14. Approval of W-FL BOCES Memberships for 2018-2019

A motion was made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Ms. Scher to approve the following memberships for 2018-19:
BOCES Education Consortium

b. New York State School Boards Association (NYSSBA)

¢. National School Boards Association (NSBA)

d. Association of Educational Service Agencies (AESA)

e. Rural Schools Association (RSA)
f
Y

Q

. National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT)
. National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT)

The motion was carried by a vote of 7-yes; 0-no.

The Board held a discussion regarding Four County School Boards Association and whether or not we should stay
members for this school year.

A motion was made by Ms. Meyn and seconded by Ms. Gay to approve membership in 4CSBA for the 2018-19 school
year.

The motion was carried by a vote of 7-yes; 1-no (McNamara).

REGULAR MEETING

Pam Pendleton was welcomed as our new Board member.

Public Comment — None

14



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Presentation of Certificate — Terrie Meyn was presented with a NYSSBA Lifetime Achievement Award. She received a
plaque, an executive pen set, and a coupon for a free convention registration,

Approval of the Agenda
A motion was made by Ms. Meyn and seconded by Mr. McNamara to approve the agenda, as amended (Old Business —
Resolution for Settlement; and add two personnel items (10.f and 10.g).

The motion was carried by a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.

Approval of Minutes
A motion was made by Ms. Gay, and seconded by Mr. McNamara to approve the minutes of the June 11, 2018 meeting,
as written.

The motion was carried by a vote of 8-yes; 0-no.
Mr. Ellis joined the meeting at 7:28 p.m.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

Board Members

Ms. Gay, Ms. Morgan, Mr. McNamara, Ms. Pendleton, and Ms. Scher attended the NYSSBA Reception in Rochester. It
was very nice.

Board Committee Reports — None

CORRESPONDENCE

President Sahler read a letter from the Sr. Deputy Commissioner of the State Education Department (SED) informing us
that, upon review of the results of the survey, the Commissioner has determined that our BOCES should remain as
currently structured. The Board discussed the process for our search for the next District Superintendent.

The Board President (O.J. Sahler) and Interim District Superintendent (Dan White) explained that we have a couple of
choices regarding the selection of the search consultant;

a) Another BOCES District Superintendent can lead the search (usually one within the JMT region) — no charge for
this.

b) Our BOCES can hire an outside consultant

c) We can use 2 current District Superintendents in our JMT to work together on the search, usually not the Interim
D.S.

All Board members are in favor of having Jo Anne Antonacci (from Monroe 2 BOCES and Kevin MacDonald (from GV
BOCES) as co-search consultants. Mr. White will move forward with the request.

Four County School Boards Association (FCSBA)

10

15



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Ms. Meyn and Ms. Gay will sit on the 4CSBA Board of Directors. Mr. Rose will be on the Legislative Committee with Mike
Ellis as an alternate.

Cabinet Report

End of Legislative Session — Mr. White and Mr. Bischoping reported on the end of the Legislative Session in Albany.
D.S. Salary Cap - this is the first time this has been approved by both houses. APPR was not acted on.

Janus Decision — The recent Supreme Court decision (Janus) means that we will no longer deduct agency shop fees
for union dues. We will only deduct union fees from members.

Graduation Ceremonies/End of School Year — Ms. Fairben reported on the graduation ceremonies that took place
after our June board meeting. FLTCC's ceremony was held on June 12; Red Jacket Education Center's ceremony
was on June 19,

Summer School Plans — Summer school is held from July 9 ~ August 17. There are 420 students enrolled in summer
school, and the SAME Program is being held again this summer.

Administrators and staff are training in the areas of Trauma, lliness and Grief (TIG).

Leadership Academy - Mr. Bischoping reported on this year's Leadership Academy, held here in the conference
center from June 27-29; the conference center works very well for this event. There were 240 attendees there; 22 of
our 25 districts participated: coverage for this event was in two newspapers and on the internet.

New Executive Principal - We have been searching for a new Executive Principal, and have offered the position to
Justin De Martin from Erie 1 BOCES. Justin has principal experience, is a team player, and humble; we are very
excited to have him start with us on July 23.

OLD BUSINESS

a.

Policies — Seconded Reading

A motion was made by Mr. McNamara and seconded by Ms. Gay to adopt following policies:
1. P1315 Duties of the Claims Auditor

2. P1317 Duties of the Purchasing Agent

3. P1318 Records Officers

4. P4432 Accounting of Fixed Assets

5. P4520 Owned or Leased Vehicles Policy

6

7

P4533 Use of Automatic External Defibrillators (AEDS)
P4540 Smoking/Tobacco Use
8. P4550 Exposure Control Program
9. PA580 Telecommunications and Mobile Device Use by Staff
10. P5159  Salaries: Adult Continuing Education Instructors

The motion was carried by a vote of 9-yes; 0-no.

Resolution for a Settlement Agreement

A motion was made by Mr. Ellis and seconded by Ms. Scher to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Dr. Joseph Marinelli is a former District Superintendent of the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES; and
WHEREAS, Dr. Marinelli's employment contract required the BOCES to fund certain premium payments on four life
insurance policies; and

(K

16



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

WHEREAS, the parties disagree about the parties’ respective rights to and interest in the Life Insurance Palicies, and
possible claims and liabilities in relation thereto: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education wishes to resolve the pending dispute with Dr. Marinell relating to each parties’
respective rights to the Life Insurance Policies; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has reviewed a proposed settlement agreement that will resolve the dispute with
Dr. Marinelli; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settiement facilitates the BOCES ability to recover moneys owed to the BOCES, and avoid
the costs, burdens, and uncertainty associated with legal proceedings.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES as follows:

1. The Board hereby approves and ratifies the proposed settlement agreement between the Wayne-Finger Lakes
BOCES and Dr. Marinelli, and authorizes the Board President, Superintendent, and/or the Superintendent's
designee to execute any necessary documents on behalf of the Board of Education upon the recommendation of
legal counsel necessary to effectuatef/finalize the same.

2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The question of adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote, which resulted as follows:

Ayes: 9  Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Motion was carried.

Finance

A motion was made by Mr. Rose and seconded by Ms. Pendleton to approve the following finance items:

a. TIreasurer's Report for General and Special Aid for Month Ending May 2018 - Routine reports were accepted and
placed on file.

b.  Budget Status Reports for General, Administration & Special Aid for Month Ending May 2018 - Routine reports were
accepted and placed on file.

¢. Budget Change Summary - Routine report was approved and placed on file.

d. Routine Action Iltems
1. Bid Awards
a. RENEWAL - WFLRFP 2018-69 Insurance/Risk Management Consultant Services
Approved renewal through June 30, 2019 (1st extension/two possible).
Original Information ~ January 8, 2018 Board Meeting; Award to: Commercial Insurance Consultants of
Rochester, New York in the estimated amount of $67,625 for the nine districts listed in the RFP; Cost per
district are $6125 for review and $2500 for (individual) district specific RFP process or $5,000/district for
the RFP without the review process.

b. WFLVC 2019-06R-1 Auto Technology & Auto Body Supplies — Awarded to the following vendor based on
estimated quantities for WFL BOCES and to utilize SECTION B vendors should the need arise:

12

17



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

SECTION A:
Total Dollars for
[tems Bid

AUTO TECH;:

Hahn Automotive - Rochester NY $5,767.27
AUTO BODY:

Hahn Automotive - Rochester NY $25,541.11
Tentative Award Total $31,308.38

SECTION B - Vendor:
Hahn Automotive - Rochester NY
c. PARTIAL AWARD/REJECT - WFLVC 2018-81-1 Cosmetology Salon Stations & Chairs

» Cosmetology Salon Stations: Awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, A&A Beauty
of Lockport, New York, in the amount of $37,350.00.

~ Salon Chairs: Rejected all bids as there was a flaw in the specifications. Specifications will be
reviewed and a new bid will be let.

2. Multi-Year Purchase Agreements

a. York CSD SAA #31727 - Approved a 60-month deferred payment plan purchase to purchase two network
printer/copiers at $11,249.00, which is based on current configuration.

b. Clyde-Savannah CSD SAA #31816 — Approved a 60-month deferred payment plan purchase to purchase
two network printer/copiers at $21,028.00, which is based on current configuration.

c. Red Creek CSD SAA #31680 - Approved a 36-month deferred payment plan purchase to replace two
network printer/copiers at $5,304.17, which is based on current configuration.

d. North Rose-Wolcott CSD SAA #31813 — Approved a 48-month deferred payment plan purchase to
purchase a network printer/copiers at $5,551.12, which is based on current configuration.

3. Declaration of Assets as Surplus - The BOCES non-computer assets that are no longer usable were declared
as surplus so they can be sold at the on-line auction.

e. FLASHP Municipal Cooperative Agreement — Re-adopted the amended Municipal Cooperative Agreement.
WHEREAS, the Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan (‘FLASHP") was established pursuant to a Municipal
Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health Benefits, which was Jast revised and adopted April 17, 2014 (the
“‘Agreement’); and
WHEREAS, Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES is currently a participant in FLASHP (*Participant”); and
WHEREAS, Section V of the Agreement provides that the Agreement may be amended by an affirmative vote of
2/3 of all directors then appointed and serving on the FLASHP Board; and
WHEREAS, the FLASHP Board voted on February 1, 2018 to revise the Agreement effective July 1, 2018; and

13



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofiicial)

WHEREAS, Article 5-G Section 119-O of the New York General Municipal Law, and Section V of the Agreement,
require that changes to the Agreement must also be adopted by a majority vote of each Participant's governing
body;

WHEREAS, W-FL BOCES desires to continue its participation in FLASHP on and after July 1, 2018;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Education of W-FL BOCES has voted to approve and become a participant in
the revised agreement.

The motion was carried by a vote of 9-yes; 0-no.

PERSONNEL
A motion was made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Mr. Rose to approve the following personnel items:

CERTIFIED

Resignations

Peter Doell, 1.00 FTE School Social Worker effective 06/07/2018 to accept another position within this BOCES
(Behavioral Specialist Coordinator, FLSS).

Adam Hawley, 1.00 FTE Instructor Vocational/TCE (Social Studies) effective 06/06/2018 to rescind his PEL recall rights
and be permanently removed from the PEL recall list.

George Kramer, 1.00 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/30/2018 for retirement purposes.

Bolina Laber, 1.00 FTE Instructor Special Education effective 08/28/2018 for other employment.

Andrew Mc Vey, 1.00 FTE Assistant Principal Tech & Career effective 06/30/2018 to accept another position within this
BOCES (Principal Tech and Career, WTCC).

Ryan Rector, 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 06/13/2018 for other employment.

Appointments (Certified, Tenure, and Summer School)

Four year probationary appointment of Matthew Barr as 1.00 FTE Assistant Principal, in the tenure area Assistant
Principal Tech and Career, effective 07/09/2018 through 07/08/2022 or sooner upon termination by the board. The
current assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Technical and Career Center replacing Andrew McVey (resigned). Mr. Barr
holds Permanent certification in Social Studies 7-12 and Intemnship in School Building Leader and School Disrict Leader.
Mr. Barr's annual base salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $79,000.00 prorated.

Four year probationary appointment of Connor Delavak as 1.00 FTE Psychologist, in the tenure area School Psychologist,
effective 08/29/2018 through 08/28/2022 or sooner upon termination by the board. The current assignment will be at the
Wayne Special Education Center replacing Jason Dingman (transfer). Mr. Delavak holds Provisional certification in
School Psychologist. Mr. Delavak's annual base salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $52,208.00 prorated.

Four year probationary appointment of Justin De Martin as 1.00 FTE Executive Principal, in the tenure area Executive
Principal, effective 07/23/2018 through 07/22/2022 or sooner upon termination by the board. The current assignment will
be at the Regional Support Center (new 1/2018 Board). Mr. De Martin holds Permanent certification in SWD Social
Studies 7-12, School District Leader and School Building Leader. Mr. De Martin's annual base salary for the 2018-2019
school year will be $115,000.00 prorated. Credit given to Mr. De Martin for 50 unused sick days transferred in from
previous employer.

14

19



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Four year probationary appointment of Cari Van Strien as 1.00 FTE School Social Worker, in the tenure area School
Social Worker, effective 06/25/2018 through 06/24/2022 or sooner upon termination by the board. This is a change in
appointment from temporary to probationary. The current assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
replacing Peter Doell (resigned). Ms. Van Strien holds Provisional certification in School Social Worker. Ms. VanStrien's
annual base salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $46,846.00.

Temporary appointment of Deidre Abbott as 1.00 FTE Coordinator of Practical Nursing Program effective 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018, or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary
appointment. The current assignment will be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Abbott holds Permanent certification in
Practical Nursing and School District Admin, and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. Ms. Abbott's annual
salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $99,694.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Amanda Allen as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Allen holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Allen’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 3 ($24,545.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Karissa Blamble as 0.40 FTE Speech Therapist effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the BOCES as assigned. Ms. Blamble holds Professional certification in Speech & Language
Disabilities and Initial certification in School District Leader and School Building Leader. Ms. Blamble's annual salary for
the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 7 ($46,673.00).

Temporary appointment of Kelly Borrelli as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Newark Special Education Center. Ms. Borrelli holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Borrelli's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 5 ($25,374.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Cheyenne Bort as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center replacing Jennifer Johnson (transfer). Ms. Bort holds Level 1
certification in Teaching Asistant. Ms. Bort's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 10 ($27,361.00)
prorated.

Temporary appointment of Deborah Boylan as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Ms. Boylan holds Teaching Assistant Continuing certification.
Ms. Boylan's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 15 ($29,981.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Mary Bradshaw as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Ms. Bradshaw holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Bradshaw's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 7 ($26,200.00) prorated.

15

20



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Barbara Briggs as 1.00 FTE PN-Instructor effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018, or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current assignment will
be at the BOCES as assigned. Ms. Briggs is eligible for Adult Ed certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse
License. Ms. Briggs’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $74,479.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Lisa Brockhuizen as 1.00 FTE Theurapeutic Crisis Intervention (TCI) Trainer effective
08/06/2018 through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. The current assignment will be at the Regional
Support Center. Ms. Brockhuizen holds Permanent certification in School Psychologist. Ms. Brockhuizen s annual salary
for the 2018-2019 school year will be $99,223.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Jennifer Canarvis as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Canarvis is eligible for Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Canarvis's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 5 ($25,374.00) prorated,

Temporary appointment of Deborah Carpenter as 1.00 FTE PN-Instructor effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the BOCES as assigned. Ms. Carpenter holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. Ms.
Carpenter's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $70,663.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Kara Close as 1.00 FTE PN-Instructor effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018, or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current assignment will
be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Close is eligible for Adult Ed certification and holds a Registered Professional
Nurse License. Ms. Close's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $69,524.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Penny Craine as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Ms. Craine holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant. Ms.
Craine’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 6 ($25,801.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Eric De Taeye as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current

assignment will be at the Newark Special Education Center. Mr. De Taeye holds Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Mr. De Taeye's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 6 ($25,801.00) prorated.

16

21



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Amy Deasey as 1.00 FTE PN-Instructor effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018, or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current assignment wil
be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Deasey is eligible for Adult Ed certification and holds a Registered Professional
Nurse License. Ms. Deasey’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $75,409.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Robert Ficarra as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Mr. Ficarra is eligible for Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Mr. Ficarra’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 21 ($33,436.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Shelly Filiatreau as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Filiatreau holds Level 3 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Filiatreau's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 10 ($27,361.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Megan Godlewski as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Godlewski holds Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Godlewski's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 2 ($24,146.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Stephanie Halsey as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019. or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Newark Special Education Center. Ms. Halsey holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Halsey's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 11 ($27,867.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Mary Hausman-Beall as 1.00 FTE Director of TRC effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Hausman-Beall's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year wil
be $6,860.00. Ms. Hausman-Beall will work 20 (8 hour) days.

Temporary appointment of Mary Hausman-Beall as 1.00 FTE Director of TRC effective 09/01/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current

assignment will be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Hausman-Beall's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year wil
be $63,537.00.

Temporary appointment of Caitlyn Heinz as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current

assignment will be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Ms. Heinz is eligible for Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Heinz's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 11 ($27,867.00) prorated.

17

22



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Michele Herbst as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Newark Special Education Center. Ms. Herbst holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant,
Ms. Herbst's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 9 ($26,968.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Jaycie Howard as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Howard holds Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Howard's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 5 ($25,374.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Robert Hudson as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Mr. Hudson holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant. Mr.
Hudson's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 6 ($25,801.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Shaun Jeffers as 0.50 FTE Public Information Coordinator effective 07/01/2018 through
06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The
current assignment will be at the Regional Support Center. Mr. Jeffers is eligible for Adult Ed certification. Mr. Jeffers's
annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be $60,000.00 prorated. Thisis a change in salary from $30,000.00
prorated to $60,000.00 prorated. The $30,000.00 is the 0.50 FTE prorated rate.

Temporary appointment of Jennifer Johnson as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Newark Special Education Center. Ms. Johnson holds Teaching Assistant Continuing
certification. Ms. Johnson's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 18 ($31,581.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Lisa Kerrick as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Secondary School. Ms. Kerrick holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant,
Ms. Kerrick's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 13 ($28,930.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Theresa Laird as 1.00 FTE Case Manager/Career Counselor effective 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018, or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The
current assignment will be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Laird's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be
$53,860.00 prorated.

Temporary appointment of Lisa Lipp as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current assignment will
be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Ms. Lipp holds Teaching Assistant Continuing certification. Ms. Lipp's
annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 17 ($31,010.00) prorated.

18

23



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Laurie Loncosky as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Loncosky holds Permenant certification in Plant
Science. Ms. Loncosky's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 32 ($40,353.00) prorated.
Temporary appointment of Thomas Mc Donald as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019,
or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Secondary School. Mr. Mc Donald holds Permanent certification in Physical
Education. Mr. Mc Donald's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 11 ($27,867.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Kirsten Mein as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Mein holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Mein's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 7 ($26,200.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Angela Middlebrook as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019,
or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Middlebrook is eligible for Level 1 certification in
Teaching Assistant. Ms. Middlebrook's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 1($23,759.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Rebecca Milton as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Secondary School. Ms. Milton holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Milton’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 9 (26,968.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Courtney Parker as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Ms. Parker holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant. Ms.
Parker's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 10 ($27,361.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Michelle Perrin as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Secondary School. Ms. Perrin holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Perrin’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 10 ($27,361.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Catherine Power as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Power holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Power's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 12 ($28,408.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Susan Pulcini as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Pulcini holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant,
Ms. Pulcini's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 14 ($29,466.00) prorated.

19

24



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Nicole Rolenaitis as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Rolenaitis holds Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Rolenaitis’ annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 13 ($28,930.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Elizabeth Roncone as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Roncone holds Level 3 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Roncone’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 13 ($28,930.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Jennifer Schermerhorn as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through
06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The
current assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Schermerhorn holds Teaching Assistant
Continuing certification. Ms. Schermerhorn’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 15 ($29,981.00)
prorated.

Temporary appointment of Brian Schulmerich as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Finger Lakes Secondary School. Mr. Schulmerich holds Level 3 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Mr. Schulmerich's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 11 ($27,867.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Randy Stephens as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Mr. Stephens holds Initial Ext in Music and Initial in Childhood Ed
1-6. Mr. Stephens’ annual salary for the 2018-2019 schaol year will be Step 3 ($24,545.00).

Temporary appointment of Christopher Stobie as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Mr. Stobie holds Level 3 certification Teaching Assistant. Mr.
Stobie's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 8 ($26,581.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Martin Thibault as 0.60 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Mr. Thibault is eligible for Level 1 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Mr. Thibault's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 16 ($30,418.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Erin Tuck as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current assignment will

be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Ms. Tuck holds Teaching Assistant Continuing certification. Ms. Tuck's annual
salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 17 ($31,010.00) prorated.

20

25



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Devin Tunison as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Mr. Tunison holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Mr. Tunison’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 4 ($24,955.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Edna Van Minos as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Ms. Van Minos holds Teaching Assistant Continuing certification.
Ms. Van Minos’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 15 ($29,981.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Jacqueline Van Norman as 1.00 FTE Instructor Vocational/TCE effective 08/29/2018 through
06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The
current assignment will be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Ms. Van Norman is eligible for Transitional A
certification. Ms. Van Norman's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 00 ($66,978.00)

Temporary appointment of Amie Vicki-Bates as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 01/28/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Vicki-Bates holds Level 2 certification in Teaching
Assistant. Ms. Vicki-Bates's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 4 ($24,955.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Stephen Walker Il as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Red Jacket Education Center. Mr. Walker holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant. Mr.
Walker's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 5 ($25,374.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Lorraine Whipple as 1.00 FTE GVSBI Conference Coordinator effective 07/01/2018 through
06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The

current assignment will be at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Whipple's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will
be $77,576.00.

Temporary appointment of Andrew Wilbur as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Mr. Wilbur holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Mr. Wilbur's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Off Step 10 ($27,361.00) prorated.

Temporary appointment of Mary Margaret Worth as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 06/30/2019,
or sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current

assignment will be at the Wayne Technical & Career Center. Ms. Worth holds Level 3 certification in Teaching Assistant,
Ms. Worth's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will Off Step 25 ($36,199.00) prorated.

21

26



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary appointment of Alyssa Wyjad as 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant effective 08/29/2018 through 02/26/2019, or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment will be at the Midlakes Special Education Center. Ms. Wyjad holds Level 1 certification in Teaching Assistant.
Ms. Wyjad's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 5 ($25,374.00) prorated.

Temporary Online appointment of Nicole Askin as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Askin's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1s,

Temporary Online appointment of Scott Benedict as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Benedict's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1s,

Temporary Online appointment of Christine Bennett as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Bennett's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1t

Temporary Online appointment of Kimberly Blanchet as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Blanchet's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Bruce Carney as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Camey’s Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or

22

27



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Christine Cobos as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Cobos' Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Intemet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Vicki Cook as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Cook's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Intemnet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Richard Cravatta as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Cravatta's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Michael Donner as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Donner's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st.

Temporary Online appointment of Martha Flower as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Flower's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st.

23

28



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary Online appointment of Melanie Frauel as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Frauel's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Intemet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st

Temporary Online appointment of Thomas Hollembaek as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective
07/01/2018 through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Hollembaek's Compensation: $215.00 per
student completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Intemet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1s,

Temporary Online appointment of Deanna Hoobler as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Hoobler's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st

Temporary Online appointment of Janiece Jackman as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Jackman's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1st.

Temporary Online appointment of Jennifer Judge as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Judge’s Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

2

29



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Temporary Online appointment of Denise Liedmann as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Liedmann's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Ann Maine as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Maine’s Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Donna Mineo as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Mineo’s Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st

Temporary Online appointment of Elise Mrzywka as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Mrzywka's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Ronald Pale as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Pale's Compensation: $215.00 per student completion
of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be compensated at a
daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or withdrawal. Additional
Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for online classroom set
up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the teacher's first online
student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

25

30



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary Online appointment of Mark Pellegrino as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Pellegrino’'s Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1st.

Temporary Online appointment of Craig Smith as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Smith's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st.

Temporary Online appointment of Ann Staiger as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Staiger's Compensation: $215.00 per student
completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher’s first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st.

Temporary Online appointment of Allison Thomashefski as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective
07/01/2018 through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Thomashefski's Compensation: $215.00
per student completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will
be compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enrollment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

Temporary Online appointment of Cheryl Tisa as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective 07/01/2018
through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Ms. Tisa's Compensation: $215.00 per student completion
of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be compensated at a
daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or withdrawal. Additional
Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for online classroom set
up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the teacher’s first online
student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1st,

26

31



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Temporary Online appointment of Bradford Yearwood as Online Course Instructor, Project Accelerate, effective
07/01/2018 through 06/30/2019, or sooner upon termination by the Board. Mr. Yearwood's Compensation: $215.00 per
student completion of a 20-24 week online course. If the student drops the course prior to completion, the teacher will be
compensated at a daily rate of $1.27. Teachers will be compensated in the month following the course completion or
withdrawal. Additional Expenses: Internet Education Instructors will be paid an annual stipend of $350.00 per teacher for
online classroom set up and training as needed during the year. This stipend is to be paid in the month following the
teacher's first online student enroliment for the school year, which starts on July 1s,

Hourly appointment of Linda Avery as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification. The current assignment is at BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-
19 school year is $35.50.

Hourly appointment of Denise Brown as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Ms. Brown holds Aduilt Ed
certification in Job Skills Training. The current assignment is at BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the
2018-19 school year is $34.00.

Hourly appointment of Renada Clayborne as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $34.75.

Hourly appointment of William Crawford as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $33.50.

Hourly appointment of Penny Davis as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $34.25.

Hourly appointment of Jocelyn De Asis as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $33.50.

Hourly appointment of Shari De Vito as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification. The current assignment is at BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-
19 school year is $33.00.

27

32



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Hourly appointment of Kerry Dorn as Instructor CNA effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner upon termination
by the Board. The current assignment is at the Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school
year is $35.25.

Hourly appointment of Roxanne Guadagna as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $33.75.

Hourly appointment of Mary Hall-Marshall as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $35.25.

Hourly appointment of Linda Hayslip as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at BOCES
as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $34.75.

Hourly appointment of Marsha Jackson as Instructor CNA effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner upon
termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Ms. Jackson holds a Registered
Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-
19 school year is $36.25.

Hourly appointment of Marsha Jackson as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Ms. Jackson holds a
Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the
2018-19 school year is $36.25.

Hourly appointment of Berline Kemedijio as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $35.25.

Hourly appointment of Sophia Mikolon as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $33.75.

Hourly appointment of Patrina Mister as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at BOCES
as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $33.50.

28

33



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Hourly appointment of Joyce Mole as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at BOCES
as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $33.75.

Hourly appointment of Patricia Paprocki as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $35.00.

Hourly appointment of Bianca Quartaro as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $32.25.

Hourly appointment of Kristen Schulmerich as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $32.25.

Hourly appointment of Jeffrey Schwertfeger as Instructor CNA effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner upon
termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible for
Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at BOCES as
assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $34.75.

Hourly appointment of Merilou Van Houte as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $34.25.

Hourly appointment of Jacqueline Van Norman as Instructor Vocational/T CE effective 06/20/2018 through 06/30/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. The current
assignment is at Wayne Technical & Career Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $34.25,

Hourly appointment of Kay Viggiani as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or sooner
upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is eligible
for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $34.50.

Hourly appointment of Robert Von Buskirk as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
Regional Support Center. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school year is $36.50.

29

34



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Hourly appointment of Michele Wetzel as Instructor Clinical PN Program effective 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018 or
sooner upon termination by the Board. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. Certification status is
eligible for Adult Education certification and holds a Registered Professional Nurse License. The current assignment is at
BOCES as assigned. The current hourly rate for the 2018-19 school yearis $34.25.

Tenure appointment of Emily Asare, effective 09/01/2018, in the tenure area English to Speakers of Other Languages.
Currently, Ms. Asare is 1.00 FTE Instructor ESOL at the BOCES as assigned.

Tenure appointment of Amanda Bradshaw, effective 09/26/2018, in the tenure area Education of Children with
Handicaping Conditions-General Special Education. Currently, Ms. Bradshaw is 1.00 FTE Instructor Special Education at
the Red Jacket Education Center.

Summer School employment of Matthew Ackerman as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $270.75 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicki Adams as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $304.55 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stefanie Alfieri as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $283.25 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amanda Allen as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $122.73 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shannon Anderson as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $290.84 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nancy Anderson as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $485.26 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Donna Arno as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/16/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $165.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shauna Bardanis as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.04 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Hannah Becker as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $118.80 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Krista Bement as Summer Speech Therapist at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $280.40 for the 2018-2019 school year.

30

35



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Elissa Beniamino as Summer School Psychologist at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $286.79 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Benincasa as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $142.04 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.
Summer School employment of Nicole Betts as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $159.57 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stacie Boardman as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $295.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Borrelli as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cheyenne Bort as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $136.81 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brad Bosje as Summer School Psychologist at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $313.67 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Boylan as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $151.57 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amanda Bradshaw as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $251.72 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Bradshaw as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $132.67 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Linda Braun as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $298.74 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Brayer as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $255.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mark Britt as Summer Social Worker at the Red Jacket Education Center from 07/09/2018
through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $367.49 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Todd Brockhuizen as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $309.27 for the 2018-2019 school year.

31

36



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Lisa Brockhuizen as Summer School Psychologist at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $427.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thuha Brown as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/23/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $269.66 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thuha Brown as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/13/2018. Daily compensation will be $269.66 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Buchiere as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $377.13 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Giovanni Cambareri as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $132.91 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John Canne as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $162.42 or the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lauren Capotorto as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Red Jacket Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $234.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John Carbonaro as Summer Social Worker at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $361.25 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mona Cardinale as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $395.98 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Carlyle as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.81 for the 2018-2019 school year. Working 7 days.

Summer School employment of Kristen Carmichael as Summer Social Worker at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $318.96 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristen Carr as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $276.62 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Anthony Cerneskie as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $349.13 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Chappell as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $172.17 for the 2018-2019 school year.

32

37



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of David Cheney as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2017 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $249.76 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Connor Church as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $247.84 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lauri Clement-Humphrey as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary
School from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $383.11 for the 2018-2019 schaol year,

Summer School employment of Douglas Cochrane as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $310.22 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Roberta Colacino as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $403.35 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Colucci as Summer Social Worker at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $343.30 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Brittany Connell as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $249.76 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Caitlyn Cook as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $256.82 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brenda Cook as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $258.46 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Crawford as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $156.72 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Daigle Pielow as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $317.93 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Linda De Cocq as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $200.53 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan De John as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $371.61 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Andrea De Salvo as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $305.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

33

38



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Eric De Taeye as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $129.01 prorated or the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ashley Decker as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $253.61 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Connor Delavak as Summer School Psychologist at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.04 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Andrea Di Carlo as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $360.85 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Erich Dittmar as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $223.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Marie Doyle as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $288.95 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Ebeling as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $327.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christopher Edelman as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $286.11 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Edelman as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.80 for the 2018-2019 school year. Working 4 days
per week.

Summer School employment of Amber Felix as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $122.73 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Michelle Feltner as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $257.81 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shelly Filiatreau as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $136.81 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shawn Fitzgerald-Salone as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special
Education Center from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $309.27 for the 2018-2019 school
year.

34

39



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Summer School employment of Catherine Foster as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $200.53 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tonya Fox as Summer School Counselor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $300.39 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kathie Friedel as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $265.12 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Margaret Gage as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary
School from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $355.88 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sarah Gallinaro as Summer Guidance Counselor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $238.79 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rocky W Garofalo as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $223.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffery Garrett as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $118.80 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffery Garrett as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $118.80 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Daniel Gersbach as Summer Instructor at the Finger Lakes Technical & Career Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $295.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Megan Godlewski as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $120.73 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julianne Golanka as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $223.50 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Evelyn Goodsell as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $319.82 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristin Graham as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $243.21 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sueann Greene as Summer Instructional Assistant at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $380.65 for the 2018-2019 school year.

35

40



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Robert Hall Jr. as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $304.55 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Halsey as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $141.00 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John Hanss Il as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $262.49 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alissa Hawkins as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $259.45 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kathryn Haywood as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $257.39 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melinda Heaven as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $255.63 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michele Herbst as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $134.84 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christopher Herpich as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $255.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stevanie Hilfiker as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $243.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stevanie Hilfiker as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/20/2018. Daily compensation will be $243.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of William Hobart as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Midlakes Special
Education Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $342.83 for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Nicholas Hogan as Summer Speech Therapist at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $456.43 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Theresa Horning as Summer School Psychologist at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $379.77 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karrie House as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $156.72 for the 2018-2019 school year.

36

41



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Peter House as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $323.45 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jaycie Howard as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.
Summer School employment of Karen Howard as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $297.18 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Robert Hudson as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $129.01 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tina Hullings as Summer School Psychologist at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $349.21 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Hunt as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $267.40 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Vicki Hunter-Harrington as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary
School from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $168.85 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Teresa Jensen as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $165.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of James Johnson as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $168.85 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lisa Johnson as Summer Speech Therapist at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $320.77 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nancy Johnson as Summer TVI and O&M Instructor at the BOCES as assigned from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Hourly compensation will be $47.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Jones as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $165.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Maureen Kahovec as Summer Instructional Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $413.94 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Heather Kenyon as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/16/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $327.58 for the 2018-2019 school year.

37

42



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Lisa Kerrick as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $144.65 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jacqueline Kier as Summer Instructional Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $388.47 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Caitlin Kier as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $234.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julie King as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $272.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dale La Clair as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $324.47 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bolina Laber as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Glendora Larson as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $262.29 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michelle Le Vesque-Alampi as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $263.55 for the 2018-2019 schaol year.

Summer School employment of Paris Leibenguth as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $314.09 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Denise Liedmann as Summer Cosmetology Instructor at the Finger Lakes Technical &
Career Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $290.81 for the 2018-2019 schaol year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Liming as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $264.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Andrea Lipiska as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $162.42 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Betty Mac Lean as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $314.25 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deanna Marconi-Rowley as Summer School Psychologist at the Newark Special
Education Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $330.40 for the 2018-2019 school
year.

38

43



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Kelly Markgraf as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $168.85 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tricia Martyniuk as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $280.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.
Summer School employment of Tricia Martyniuk as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 08/06/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $280.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Maslyn as Summer Speech Therapist at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $277.52 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Maslyn as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $240.88 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Mc Crobie as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $288.01 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Mc Glynn as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $355.88 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carrie Mc Niece as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $273.70 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kirsten Mein as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $131.00 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deanna Metzger as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $250.68 for the 2018-2019 schaol year.

Summer School employment of Darcy Meyer as Summer TVI and O&M Instructor at the BOCES as assigned from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Hourly compensation will be $39.86 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Angela Middlebrook as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $118.80 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Steven Miller as Summer School Counselor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $281.50 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Milton as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $134.84 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

39



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Theresa Modzel as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $306.31 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Victoria Money as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $415.51 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bonnie Morrison as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $294.96 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Morse as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $282.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kevin Muchler as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $159.57 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brenna Murphy as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $258.25 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Marilee Nieznanski as Summer Cosmetology Instructor at the Wayne Technical & Career
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $359.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Nolan as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Red Jacket Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $263.05 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Notebaert as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Newark Special
Education Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $385.78 for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Lara Olney as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
08/06/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $275.61 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelsey Osbome as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.04 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelsey Osborne as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.04 for the 2018-2019 school year. Working
6 days.

Summer School employment of Debbie Osso as Summer Social Worker at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $365.65 for the 2018-2019 school year.

40

45



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Lita Owen as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $165.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Owens as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Newark Special Education Center form
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $168.85 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Paladino as Summer Instructor at the Wayne Technical & Career Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $281.36 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Courtney Parker as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $136.81 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Pease as Summer School Counselor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $278.17 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rachel Peck as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $265.12 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michelle Perrin as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $136.81 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Perrin as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $257.39 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Peterson as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $260.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lynn Pierce-Morey as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2017 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $269.29 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffrey Pistritto, Jr. as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $260.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Poehlein as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $243.21 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Catherine Power as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $142.04 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Catherine Power as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 08/06/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $142.04 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

41

46



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Gregory Pratt as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $262.29 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carol Priebe as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $442.35 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Pulcini as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $149.00 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Leigh Ann Richards as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $280.40 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janice Ridgway as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $421.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Catherine Riley-Nicosia as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $248.21 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Gregory Rios as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $326.51 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicole Rolenaitis as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $144.65 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Roncone as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $146.32 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nichole Ruggles as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $260.14 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Rulison as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2019. Daily compensation will be $292.12 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lori Ryan as Summer Speech Therapist at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $346.13 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Gayle Samolis as Summer School Coordinator at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $313.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ellen Samuelson as Summer Speech Therapist at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/16/2018. Daily compensation will be $414.57 for the 2018-2019 school year.

42

47



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Ellen Samuelson as Summer Speech Therapist at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/23/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $414.57 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Schermerhorn as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $149.91 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brian Schulmerich as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 08/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $139.34 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ashley Schuth as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $253.54 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carol Scott as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $343.30 for the 2018-2019 schaool year.

Summer School employment of Tiffany Sculli as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $274.01 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jason Semmel as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Wayne Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $261.86 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Philip Sherman as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $132.91 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Debra Siegel as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $280.78 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Quinn Simmons as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $335.16 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kaley Slentz as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $131.00 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Laura Smith as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $247.58 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Snow as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2010. Daily compensation will be $260.35 for the 2018-2019 schaol year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Spratley as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $263.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

43

48



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Joanne Steedman as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $295.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Steiner as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $298.75 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christopher Stobie as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $132.91 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jane Stobie as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $197.46 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jacob Stocker as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $118.80 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jacob Stocker as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 08/13/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $118.80 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stacey Strong as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $159.57 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tyler Sweeting as Summer School Coordinator at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $294.62 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nancy Switzer as Summer Cosmetology Instructor at the Finger Lakes Technical & Career
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $266.81 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ellen Thiel as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $275.56 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deana Timmerman as Summer School Psychologist at the Finger Lakes Secondary
School from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $288.47 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Luke Townsend as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary School
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $243.78 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kymberly Triplett as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $168.85 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Natasha Triplett as Summer Speech Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $257.39 for the 2018-2019 school year.

44

49



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Sarah Tripp as Summer Speech Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $284.20 for the 2018-2019 school year. Working 3 days per
week.

Summer School employment of Erin Tuck as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $156.72 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shane Valliere as Summer Physical Education Instructor at the Finger Lakes Secondary
School from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Daily compensation will be $270.14 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sharon Van Houte as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/16/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $176.18 for the 2018-2019 school year. Working 2 days
per week.

Summer School employment of Jessica VanDamme as Summer Social Worker at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $315.57 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amie Vicki-Bates as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $124.78 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Aimee Vilcins as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/30/2018 through 08/13/2018. Daily compensation will be $293.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephen Walker Il as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Leah Wangler as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $124.78 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Meghan Warager as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $251.09 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jamie Weaver as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $258.25 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Andrew Wilbur as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be §136.81 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lauren Wilkins as Summer School Psychologist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $265.03 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Wood as Summer Special Ed Instructor at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $256.89 for the 2018-2019 school year.

45

50



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Alyssa Wyjad as Summer Teacher Assistant at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 prorated for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kimberly Yonko as Summer Instructional Assistant at the Wayne Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $352.75 for the 2018-2019 school year.
Summer School employment of Thomas Alexander as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Debra Andrews as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Caitlin Arbogast as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Anthony Arist as Summer Lead Driver at the Geneva School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $600.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Anthony Arist as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Geneva School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Melissa Armsden as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carlene Augustine as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Austin as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bridgette Barr as Summer Principal at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $4,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Barr as Summer Assistant Principal at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $2,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Danielle Bartl as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $2,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Bartlett-Prati as Summer Assistant Principal at the Waterloo School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $2,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

46

51



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of William Bean as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Chana Bearce as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.
Summer School employment of Ashley Bebout as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Aldan Bell as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Wayne School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Cherilyn Bellinger as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sandra Bellone as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Bienvenue as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melanie Bishop as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melanie Bishop as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Colleen Boardman as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Daniel Bonafede as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Erin Brooks as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Brown as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Roger Brown as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Wayne School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

47

52



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Amy Brown as Summer School Counselor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Brown as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Timothy Burlee as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Wayne School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Kelli Bushnell as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christine Butler-Wilck as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Wendy Caffee as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Wendy Caffee as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark High School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jodi Camp as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $12.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Campbell as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bethany Canham as Summer Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Carmichael as Summer Lead Driver at the Lyons Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Carmichael as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Lyons Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alison Clark as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

48

53



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Margaret Clark as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Margaret Clark as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alissa Clark as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Cline as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Caitlin Clinton as Summer Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brian Cobb as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Colarocco as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carl Comstock as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Concert as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Concert as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Meghan Conway as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of April Cook as Summer Library Media Specialist at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Marysa Cooper as Summer Principal at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $5,400.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kimberly Coriale as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Waterloo School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

49

54



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Cary Cornell Merritt as Summer Proctor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christina Costich as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brian Crawford as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brian Crawford as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Debra Curbeau as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Dale as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Chelsea Darcangelis as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01 12018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Katrina Davenport as Summer Assistant Principal at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $4.000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of David De Felice as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Waterloo School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of David De Felice as Summer Lead Driver at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $300.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Angela De Lisio as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sharon De Renzo as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sharon De Renzo as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

50

55



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Steve DeMatties as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Newark Central School
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Demeis as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Demeis as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brian Dermody as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brian Dermody as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kevin Dinan as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jacque Dingee as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Waterloo School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jason Dunham as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Steven Dunn as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Clyde Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mark Eakins as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kaylee Eamer as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melisa Enfonde as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Laurie Estochen as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Laurie Estochen as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

51

56



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Brady Famand as Summer Principal at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $5,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicole Favreau as Summer Proctor at the Marion Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicole Favreau as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Fink as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Laura Fiorito as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kaitlin Fisher as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kaitlin Fisher as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01 12018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Chelsea Fladd as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Flaherty as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shawn Flanagan as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Martha Flower as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristen Flynn-Comstock as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melanie Frauel as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Sodus Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018, Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Keri Frazer as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

52

57



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Hilary Frey as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Justin Fries as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sandra Furman as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Gardner as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of David Garvey as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $14.16 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Martin Gibson as Summer Lead Driver at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $600.00 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Martin Gibson as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Gibson as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of James Goodwin as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lorraine Gosch as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stacey Granito as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Groot as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Erika Gulino as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

a3

58



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of William Hadsell as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Geneva School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Michael Hall as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kari Hamelinck as Summer Principal at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $6,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Daniel Harris as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Palmyra-Macedon School
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Meghan Harrison as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Eric Hart as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janice Hastings as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janice Hastings as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Peter Haugh as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Red Jacket School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Peter Haugh as Summer Lead Driver at the Red Jacket School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Adam Hawley as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Hedges as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Hedges as Summer Lead Driver at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

54

59



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofiicial)

Summer School employment of Alexander Hennessy as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Herlan as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Victoria Hewitt as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Samantha Hickmott as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jay Hollister as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018, Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Hosier as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Hossenlopp as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Red Creek School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Hossenlopp as Summer Lead Driver at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeremy Hurlbut as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Chelsea Hurlbut as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brittany Jackson as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Johnson as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeremiah Johnson as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

65

60



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Jeremiah Johnson as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Johnson as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephen Jones as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Canandaigua School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 olus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Craig Kaper as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alison King as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alison King as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Scott Kingsbury as Summer Lead Driver at the Williamson Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Scott Kingsbury as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Williamson Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Violanda Kise as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Travis Klossner as Summer Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dawn Knapp as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Adam Komczyk as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Kopnitsky as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

56

61



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Anthony Kunecki as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Anthony Kunecki as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Kuney as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael La Fave as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael La Fave as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cathy Lahr as Summer Lead Driver at the Romulus School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cathy Lahr as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Romulus School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Amy Lannon as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lindsay Laplagia as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Victoria Lehman as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Geneva School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Lester as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Anne L'Hommedieu as Summer Library Media Specialist at the Red Creek School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rachel Livingston as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

57

62



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Pamela Lockwood as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Marie Loson as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Mac Whorter as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Clyde-Savannah School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffery Maher as Summer Lead Driver at the Midlakes High School from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffery Maher as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Midlakes High School from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Melissa Marchitell as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sarah Marchitell as Summer Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Mares as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Daniel Marshall as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sara Maser as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 201 8-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Sara Maser as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joseph Mastracy as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Clark Mauchly as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Geneva School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

58

63



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Jennifer Mc Donald as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Mc Donald as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Danielle Mc Gavisk as Summer School Counselor at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amie Mc Laughlin as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Mc Nabb as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melissa McCabe as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Valerie Michaels as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Arlene Middleton as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Charlotte Miller as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Irena Miller as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John Mirras as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Canandaigua School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Sandra Misso as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Theresa Molisani as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amanda Mucedola as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

59

64



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Aaron Mumby as Summer Library Media Specialist at the Penn Yan Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janice Murray Abraham as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Musengo as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Nash as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brenda Neal as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ronda Nelson as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Newby as Summer Principal at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $3,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Nichols as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christopher Nicol as Summer Principal at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $6,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Nielsen as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $14.16 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Oberst as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Canandaigua School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John O'Brien as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the North Rose-Wolcott School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John O'Brien as Summer Lead Driver at the North Rose-Wolcott School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $300.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

60

65



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Victoria Odell as Summer Principal at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $6,250.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Taylor Olmstead as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Connie Osborne as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Sodus Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Connie Osborne as Summer Lead Driver at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Roberta Otero as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kenneth Ovenshire as Summer Lead Driver at the South Seneca School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kenneth Ovenshire as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the South Seneca School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Danielle Owdienko as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ann Paige as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tina Palizay as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Eric Palumbo as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Gregory Parzych as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alyssa Peake as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

61



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Tina Peets as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shelly Pentycofe as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janeen Petty as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Pickens as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of David Platten as Summer Lead Driver at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $600.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of David Platten as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Canandaigua School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Anthony Porpora Jr. as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Post as Summer Library Media Specialist at the Waterloo School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Daryl Prosser as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Patrick Prusinowski as Summer Lead Driver at the Marcus Whitman School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Patrick Prusinowski as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Marcus Whitman
School District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the
2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Przepiora as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Przepiora as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

62

67



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Scott Redding as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Seneca Falls High School
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Michele Renzi as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Holly Reynolds as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Katherine Rice-Porter as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shanley Richards as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Andrea Roach as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Barry Rogenmoser as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brendan Ruggieri as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christina Salisbury as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Savino as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Wayne School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Mollie Schilling as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Renee Schott as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jason Shelton as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

63



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Jason Shelton as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephen Shymkiw as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Simmons as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dawn Smart as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dawn Smart as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeanette Smith as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Adria Smith as Summer Substitute Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christopher Sohn as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christopher Sohn as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Trevor Sousa as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Ellen Stacklyn as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michelle Stagles as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Steve as Summer Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stefanie Stockton-Kobos as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

64

69



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Ashley Stoughton as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christina Sullivan as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sean Sweeney as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Taber as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jason Taylor as Summer Lead Driver at the Bloomfield School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $150.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jason Taylor as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Bloomfield School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Terry as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Seneca Falls High School
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Terry as Summer Lead Driver at the Seneca Falls High School from 07/01/2018
through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $300.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Allison Thompson as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Erica Thompson as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffrey Thomson as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Newark Central School
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of William Thomson as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Wayne School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of William Thomson as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Wayne School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Compensation will be $750.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

65

70



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Summer School employment of Stephen True as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Palmyra-Macedon School
from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019
school year.

Summer School employment of Lacie Urban as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melissa Uruburu as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lauren Urzetta as Summer Proctor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lauren Urzetta as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Van Arsdale as Summer School Psychologist at the Red Creek School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michael Van Doren as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristine Van Duyne as Summer Assistant Principal at the Canandaigua School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $2,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nathan Van Kouwenberg as Summer Instructor at the Canandaigua School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $36.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Philip VanHarken as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Regina Vermeersch as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Patricia Wagner as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Caitlin Wasielewski as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kerilynn Wasney as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

66

Al



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Alan Weaver as Summer Instructor at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bernard Wegman as Summer Instructor at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $37.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jamie Welker as Summer Instructor at the Marion School District from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Danyelle Westbrook as Summer Library Media Specialist at the Canandaigua School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Judith Willing as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephen Willson as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lindsay Willson as Summer Substitute Teacher at the Penn Yan Central School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Marilyn Wilson as Summer Driver Education Instructor at the Sodus Central School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/24/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 plus four hours prep time for the 2018-
2019 school year.

Summer School employment of David Wise as Summer Principal at the Wayne School District from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Compensation will be $6,250.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Chris Wood as Summer Instructor at the Penn Yan Central School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $34.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brenda Wren as Summer Instructor at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dianna Yadanza as Summer Instructor at the Clyde-Savannah School District from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $35.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ashley Yang as Summer Instructor at the Marion Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $28.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Yatteau as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

67

72



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Summer School employment of Susan Yatteau as Summer Teaching Assistant at the Newark Central School from
07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $16.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Yuhas as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kathleen Zappia as Summer Instructor at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $32.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Additions/Deletions

- 1.00 FTE Teaching Assistant, FLTCC, effective 9/1/2018

+1.00 FTE Coordinator of Regional Food Services, BOCES as assigned
+1.00 FTE Instructor Special Education, NEC

+0.80 FTE Speech Medicaid Coordinator, Special Ed Sites

+1.80 FTE Teaching Assistant, FLSS

+0.90 FTE Teaching Assistant, FLTCC

+0.90 FTE Teaching Assistant, MEC

+0.90 FTE Teaching Assistant, NEC

NON-CERTIFIED

Resignations

Ashley Iddings-Deon, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 6/15/2018.

Donna King, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 07/10/2018.

Diane Stanton, 1.00 FTE Account Clerk Typist effective 08/30/2018 for retirement purposes.

Kirsten Mein, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 8/28/2018 to accept another position within BOCES (0.90 FTE Teaching
Assistant at MEC).

Nicole Rolenaitis, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 8/28/2018 to accept another position within BOCES (0.90 FTE Teaching
Assistant at MEC).

Emily Intini, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 8/28/2018 to accept another position within BOCES (1.00 FTE

Licensed Practical Nurse at NEC).

Da Vida Holmes, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 08/28/2018 for personal reasons.

Matthew Johnson, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 6/30/2018 for other employment.

Krystal Cummings, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 6/30/2018.

Krista Brunner, 0.20 FTE Occupational Therapist effective 8/28/2018 for other employment.

Janelle Kline, 1.00 FTE Physical Therapist effective 8/28/2018 for other employment.

Termination
Louise Stout, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 6/22/2018.

Leave of Absence
Bernard Barnoski, 1.00 FTE Computer Services Assistant effective 06/25/2018 through 6/24/2019 to accept another
position within BOCES (1.00 FTE Sr. Computer Services Assistant).

68

73



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Mark De Cook, 1.00 FTE Computer Services Assistant effective 06/25/2018 through 06/24/2019 to accept another position
within BOCES (1.00 FTE Information Technology Network Technician).

Amie Vicki-Bates, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 08/29/2018 through 01/28/2019 to accept another position within
BOCES (0.90 FTE Teaching Assistant at MEC).

Alyssa Wyjad, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 08/29/2018 through 02/26/2019 to accept another position within BOCES
(0.90 FTE Teaching Assistant at MEC).

Appointments - (Certified, Tenure, and Summer School)

Permanent appointment of Chelsea Carey, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 08/28/2018. The current assignment is at the
Newark Special Education Center. Ms. Carey's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 7 ($13,866.75).
This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Permanent appointment of Leo Hoodak, 1.00 FTE Computer Services Assistant effective 07/02/2018. The current
assignment is at the BOCES as assigned. Mr. Hoodak’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 9
($36,215.00). This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Permanent appointment of Sean Hunter, 1.00 FTE Laborer effective 04/26/2018. The current assignment is at the
Regional Support Center. Mr. Hunter's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 11 ($29,361.00). This is
a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Permanent appointment of Emily Intini, 1.00 FTE Licensed Practical Nurse effective 08/28/2018. The current assignment
is at the Newark Special Education Center. Ms. Intini's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 5
($25,374.00). This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Permanent appointment of George Nudd, 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 08/28/2018. The current assignment is at the
Midlakes Special Education Center. Mr. Nudd's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 3($12,998.25).
This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Probationary appointment of Bernard Barnoski as 1.00 FTE Sr. Computer Services Assistant effective 06/25/2018. The
current assignment is at the Regional Support Center replacing J. Richardson (resigned). Mr. Barnoski's annual salary for
the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 7 ($50,563.00), prorated.

Probationary appointment of Charlene Button as 1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist effective 06/02/2018. The current
assignment is at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Button’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 18
($40,462.00), prorated. Thisis a change in civil service status from provisional to probationary.

Probationary appointment of Jacqueline Confer as 0.75 FTE School Aide effective 06/19/2018. The current assignment is

at the Midlakes Special Education Center replacing J. Morrison (resigned). Ms. Confer's annual salary for the 2018-2019
school year will be Step 7 ($13,866.75), prorated.

69

74



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Probationary appointment of Mark DeCook as 1.00 FTE Information Technology Network Tech effective 06/25/2018. The
current assignment is at the Regional Support Center replacing R. Cannuli (resigned). Mr. DeCooK’s annual salary for the
2018-2019 school year will be Step 8 ($35,692.00), prorated.

Probationary appointment of Todd Fowler as 1.00 FTE School Lunch Manager effective 07/01/2018. The current
assignment is at the BOCES as assigned (new 5/2018 Board). Mr. Fowler's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year
will be $70,530.00, prorated.

Probationary appointment of Katherine Povero as 1.00 FTE Typist effective 06/25/2018. The current assignment is at the
Finger Lakes Secondary School replacing D. O'Connor (retired). Ms. Povero’s annual salary for the 2018-2019 school
year will be Step 8 ($29,663.00), prorated.

Probationary appointment of Karen Walker as 1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist effective 06/01/2018. The current
assignment is at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Walker's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be Step 18
($40,462.00), prorated. This is a change in civil service status from provisional to probationary.

Probationary appointment of Edwhenna Wolverton as 1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist effective 06/01/2018. The
current assignment is at the Regional Support Center. Ms. Wolverton's annual salary for the 2018-2019 school year will
be Step 18 ($40,462.00), prorated. Thisis a change in civil service status from provisional to probationary.

Summer School employment of Dawn Adams as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $95.22 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Diane Allegretti as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lauren Andrews as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joan Armstrong-Burri as Summer Physical Therapist at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $389.42 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of James Attwell as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Linda Avedisian as Summer Physical Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $290.94 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Linda Axtell as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.30 for the 2018-2019 school year.

70

75



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Pamela Baker as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/16/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $75.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Judy Baker as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $84.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ashley Baker as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Renee Baker as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicholas Balch as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tammy Balliet as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dion Barber as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kerri-Ann Barber as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Katrina Bean as Summer Physical Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $275.72 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Teresa Bebout as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Heather Behrendt as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cassandra Bennett as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tammi Best as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lori Bills as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from 07/09/2018
through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

71

76



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Taylor Boerman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kathryn Bogart as Occupational Therapist - Summer School at the Newark Special
Education Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $290.94 for the 2018-2019 school
year.

Summer School employment of Velvet Bortle as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $81.94 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ashley Bremer as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kellyn Brightman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/07/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kellyn Brightman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
08/13/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Betsy Brown as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $290.94 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tammy Bruni as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brandon Bryant as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Barbara Burnett as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Buttaccio as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $97.65 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Katherine Button as Registered Nurse - Summer at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $228.67 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carol Byron as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kayla Carlin as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

72

77



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Victoria Case as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Valerie Catalfamo as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jacob Cauwels as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Megan Cauwels as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/10/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sara Chetney as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Robin Church as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julie Churey as Summer Physical Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $509.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Wendy Ciardi as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/16/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $75.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christina Ciardi as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karice Clark as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Coast as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Concepcion as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jacqueline Confer as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sheri Conklin as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

73

78



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Tonya Contario as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jenna Cooper as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Laurie Copeland as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $95.22 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cassandra Covey as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jenny Crespo as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $266.81 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Dapolito as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Darling as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/20/2018 through 8/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Darling as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/19/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Louise De Bell as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.30 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Gwen De Cook as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dawn De Fisher as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jamie DeBoover as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Darren Debs as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shea DeJohn as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

74

79



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Paul DeMay as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicole Dillon as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/02/2018 through 08/13/2018. Daily compensation will be $262.07 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Barb Dimon as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $108.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tyelor Dingman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Heather Dolan as Summer Occupational Therapist at the BOCES as assigned from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $276.72 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Heather Doud as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Valerie Drooby as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $89.80 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bonnie Dunn as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Molly Durkin as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Beverly East as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $108.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Darlene Enderlin as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Ester as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $84.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sheryl Fagner as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sheryl Fagner as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
08/13/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

75

80



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Anna Fairben as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Darlene Felice as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Ferrente as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $334.89 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Betty Figueroa as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-201 9 school year.

Summer School employment of Catherine Fisher as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $93.72 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Laura Flanagan as Summer Physical Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $478.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Maddison Fooks as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Helen Foreman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $86.42 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sherry Franchot as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $119.29 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Franke as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $83.46 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lynda Frasca as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $81.94 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melissa Frazier as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $83.43 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Isaac Fremouw as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Glenna Gabriel as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $176.19 for the 2018-2019 school year.

76

81



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Elise Gage as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sydney Gagliano as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Linda Gagnon as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $86.42 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Garlock as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $84.93 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Betsy George-Jones as Summer Physical Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $284.49 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stacy Gillam as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Robert Gilman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mahalee Glitch as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dawn Goda as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Niko Gorsuch Chamberlain as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Richard Gorton as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Isabel Gossage as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Granger as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Griffin as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $271.56 for the 2018-2019 school year.

77

82



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Peggy Hall as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Abby Halsey as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.,

Summer School employment of Audrey Hand as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Timothy Hanley as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Heaven as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lorrie Helling as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristy Henson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Herold as Summer Physical Therapist at the BOCES as assigned from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $380.80 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Tracy Herold as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Katelyn Hickson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Heather Holbrook as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Hillary Hollenbeck as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $90.03 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Da Vida Holmes as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/16/2018 through 07/20/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Da Vida Holmes as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
08/06/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

78

83



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer school employment of Michelle Houck as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bonnie Huff as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/30/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Donna lati as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kimberly Ingerick as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Emily Intini as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/11/2018 through 07/12/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Emily Intini as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/16/2018 through 07/20/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Emily Intini as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Newark Special Education Center
from 08/01/2018 through 08/15/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kimberly Ives as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Jennings as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lisa Jimerson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Johnson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $101.62 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tammy Johnson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Katie Jones as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Educatio Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amy Joseph as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

79



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Kristine L Joslyn as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/23/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristine L Joslyn as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 07/13/2018. Daily compensation will be $126.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Margaret Kelly as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $90.03 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Nicole Kemble as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kimberly Kersten as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Dorothy Kieck as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 08/06/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $334.89 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ashley King as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Penny Knapp as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $86.60 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Beatrice Knowlton as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bethany Kommer as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joy Koudelka McDonald as Summer Physical Therapist at the Red Jacket Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $305.98 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Lada as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lori Lapp as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lisa Lapresi as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/20/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

80

85



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Debra Laquitara as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rachel Laquitara as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Larzelere as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $111.32 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melissa Lasher as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $97.65 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Laursen as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $89.80 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Linda Lee as Summer Physical Therapist Assistant at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $325.21 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brenda Lee as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/13/2018. Daily compensation will be $114.11 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brenda Lee as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/23/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $114.11 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Ellen Lennon as Summer Registered Nurse at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $171.06 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Angel Lobdell as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kathleen Lohr as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janice Loudon as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-201 9 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Magee as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $83.43 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristin Mahoney as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $271.56 for the 2018-2019 school year.

81

86



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Alexander Mahoney as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bailey Mahoney as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Bridget Makitra as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Travis Mallaber as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffrey Marinelli as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Desirae Marotta as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tiffany Marshall as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Patti Maselbas as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $84.93 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julia Maslyn as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $119.29 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Geena Massaro as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lynn Mattice as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tanya Meath as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $163.93 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tanya Meath as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 08/06/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $163.93 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Paula Mencucci as Summer Physical Therapist at the Wayne Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $285.35 for the 2018-201 9 school year.

82

87



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Samantha Meyers as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/10/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sarah Middlebrook as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jeffery Miller as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $248.79 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Majidat Mohondhis as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-201 9 school year.

Summer School employment of Lynne Mooney as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Blake Morrison as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Shane Morse as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Thomas Moser as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brittany Mott as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 201 8-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Grace Mueller as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
08/13/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Grace Mueller as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Hope Murray as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $259.54 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Marissa Nemitz as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Ann Nielson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.10 for the 2018-201 9 school year.

83

88



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Marcie Norcott as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of George Nudd as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Roxanne O'Brien as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Maureen O'Halloran as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $76.48 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cassidy O'Lena as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/23/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cassidy O'Lena as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/13/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Peggy Olig as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $83.43 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rachel Olson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michelle Orbaker as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Angela Osso-Carbonaro as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Gina Osso-Carbonaro as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Grace Owens as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Trinity Parcero as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Vera Parker as Summer Teacher Aide atthe Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $111.32 for the 2018-2019 school year.

84

89



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Karen Passalacqua as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $88.30 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elaine Peer as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $86.59 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kevin Penner as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $281.36 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cynthia Pettit as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $111.32 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Pierre as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Juliana Pietropaolo as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Emily Pietropaolo as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Susan Pietropaolo as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Andrew Platt as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Natasha Plouse as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Emily Porretta as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of John Power Jr. as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Candice Quartaro as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jami Randall as Summer Physical Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $274.53 for the 2018-2019 school year.

85

90



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Jessica Rank as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cheryl Record as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $75.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alyssa Reeb as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $256.66 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Andressa Rex as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Patricia Reynolds as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $71.35 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Downs Rhinehart as Summer Physical Therapist at the BOCES as assigned
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018, Hourly compensation will be $41.42 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristy Robinson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alisha Rockefeller as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julie Roelands as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Ross as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $119.29 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Elizabeth Ross as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Janet Ruppel as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Wendy Rush as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $71.35 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Devin Sabin as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

86

91



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Brittany Sergent as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Pamela Sessler as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $89.80 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lindsay Sherman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kathleen Shumway as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lisa Simmons as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mathue Simmons as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Duane Simmons as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Trisha Simmons as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mary Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/23/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $86.42 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.38 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Theodore Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sarah Smith as Summer Physical Therapist at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $276.22 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Deborah Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $77.87 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Paige Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

87

92



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Cindy Smith as Summer Licensed Practical Nurse at the Newark Special Education
Center from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $180.06 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Christian Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kaitlin Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephen Smith as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $96.15 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Soto as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Heather Spaulding as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alexandria Sprague as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of David Staiger as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebbeca Steiner as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Allysa Stock as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/20/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Allysa Stock as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $62.90 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Lisa Stone as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/05/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $271.56 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Storms as Summer Physical Therapist at the BOCES as assigned from
07/02/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $287.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Angela Sweeney as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $80.37 for the 2018-2019 school year.

88

93



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Amy Szulis as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $72.36 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kaylee Tallman as Summer Occupational Therapist at the Red Jacket Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $245.06 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jenna Taylor as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tracy Tiffany as Registered Nurse - Summer at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 07/27/2018. Daily compensation will be $199.70 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Michaela Tiffany as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $70.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Mollie Totman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Joan Tousley as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $71.35 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kayley Trayer as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jean Trickey as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midiakes Special Education Center from
07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jean Trickey as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 07/19/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alexis Uterhardt as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Olivia Uttaro as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Vagianos as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $111.32 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alan Valentin as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

89

94



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 {unofficial)

Summer School employment of Candace Van Vieck as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew VanDamme as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Matthew Verbridge as Summer Physical Therapist at the BOCES as assigned from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $262.07 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Alexandra Vermeersch as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julia Waldorf as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
08/13/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julia Waldorf as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/03/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Rebecca Ward as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $75.10 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Brittany Warne as Summer Teacher Aide at the Newark Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $68.34 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jennifer Warrington as Summer Physical Therapist at the BOCES as assigned from
07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $296.70 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Stephanie Weigert as Summer Teacher Aide at the Finger Lakes Secondary School from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sarah Werth as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $63.92 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Antoinette Whitney as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kyle Wilkes as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Williamson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.26 for the 2018-2019 school year.

0

95



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of MacKenzie Wilson as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year,

Summer School employment of Nora Wilt as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $67.20 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Wood as Summer Teacher Aide at the Red Jacket Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $79.23 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Karen Wright as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $64.99 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Carol Wright as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/16/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $95.22 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Amanda Wright as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $69.33 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelsey Wysocki as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $66.08 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Abbie Youngman as Summer Teacher Aide at the Midlakes Special Education Center
from 07/30/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $73.71 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Margaret Zapetis as Summer Teacher Aide at the Wayne Special Education Center from
07/09/2018 through 08/17/2018. Daily compensation will be $71.35 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Debora Barry as Typist T/PT at the Newark Central School from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $17.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sanna Breen as Typist T/PT at the Clyde-Savannah School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $15.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Sally Brown as Teacher Aide T/PT for Co-op program at the Red Creek School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $10.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Tammy Capron as Teacher Aide T/PT for Co-op program at the Red Creek Elementary
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $10.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cary Cornell Merritt as Typist T/PT at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Compensation will be $6800.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

91

96



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

Summer School employment of Kelly Flynn as Teacher Aide T/PT for Co-op program at the Red Creek School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $10.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Becky Hibbert as Typist T/PT at the Sodus Central School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $15.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Melinda Kline as Teacher Aide T/PT for Co-op program at the Red Creek School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $10.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Julia Musengo as Teacher Aide T/PT for Co-op program at the Red Creek School District
from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $10.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Cheryl O'Connors as Typist T/PT at the Waterloo School District from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $31.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Jessica Orchard as Teacher Aide TIPT for Co-op program at the Clyde-Savannah School
District from 07/01/2018 through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $25.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Gloria Parsnow as RPN T/PT Substitute at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Donna Schuffenecker as Typist T/PT at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018
through 08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $13.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kelly Smart as RPN T/PT at the Clyde-Savannah School District from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Summer School employment of Kristy Smith as RPN T/PT at the Red Creek School District from 07/01/2018 through
08/31/2018. Hourly compensation will be $30.00 for the 2018-2019 school year.

Addition / Deletion of Positions
+1.00 FTE School Lunch Manager
+0.75 FTE School Aide, NEC
+2.00 FTE Physical Therapist

Resolution to Approve Administrators' Association Contract — Adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved to approve a one-year rollover extension of the Administrators’ Association contract (expiring June 30,
2018) until June 30, 2019.

Be it further resolved to increase Administrator Association Member salaries by 2.75%.

Be it further resolved to authorize the funding for this contract extension.

Retirement incentive - The Board adopted the following resolution:

92

97



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

BE IT RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Interim District Superintendent, that the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves a Memorandum of Agreement with an employee, and authorizes the Interim District
Superintendent to execute the agreement on behalf of the BOCES, and to take any other necessary steps to implement
the agreement.

Resignation Agreement - The Board adopted the following resolution:
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts the Resignation Agreement dated June 28, 201 8, agreed to and
signed by the Interim District Superintendent and an employee.

The motion was carried by a vote of 9-yes; 0-no.

Board Review of Student Attendance for Tech & Career and Special Education
The Board reviewed the student attendance report for 2017-18 per Policy 6110.

A discussion was held regarding Robot services offered to districts by BOCES.

Approval of WTCC Carpentry Project
A motion was made by Mr. Rose and seconded by Ms. Pendleton to approve the WTCC Carpentry Project to build a
house during the 2018-2019 school year for a resident of Marion.

The motion was carried by a vote of 9-yes; 0-no.

OTHER BUSINESS
Conference Information - The Board discussed information on conferences for the 2018-19 school year. Below is a list of
conference dates and locations. This information may be helpful as board members plan for upcoming conferences.

Name & Location of Conference Dates of Conference

Rural Schools Association in Cooperstown, NY July 8-10, 2018

NYSSBA in NYC October 25-27, 2018

AESA in Colorado Springs, CO Nov. 28 - Dec. 1, 2018

Capital Conf. in Albany, NY Date not set yet; (usually Feb. or March)
NSBA in Philadelphia, PA March 30 - April 1, 2019

The following board members/clerk plan to attend the NYSSBA Convention: Lynn Gay; Joe McNamara: Terrie Meyn;
Anne Morgan; Cindy Murray; Nancy Scher.
Phil Rose plans to attend the NSBA Conference.

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
A motion was made by Ms. Gay and seconded by Ms. Meyn to adjourn the meeting at 8:29 p.m.

93

98



Minutes of the Board Meeting of July 5, 2018 (unofficial)

The motion was carried by a vote of 9-yes; 0-no.

Respectfully submitted,

Cynthia Murray, Board Clerk

99

94



A =ACTION
Ol = ORAL INFO
Wi =WRITTEN INFO

Thursday, August 9, 2018 Board Meeting ltem 4

4. Finance - Keith Henry
a. Treasurer's Report for General and Special Aid for Month Ending June 2018 - Recommend routine
reports be accepted and placed on file.
b. Quarterly Reports for FLTCC, WTCC, and Special Education Student Activity Fund Treasurer's Reports

for Quarter Ending June 30, 2018 - Recommend routine reports be accepted and placed on file.
c. Routine Action ltems

1. Bid Awards

a. WFL 2019-06 Cooperative Paper, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. & Envelopes -~ Recommend
award from 8/31/2018-10/31/18 to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder's Economy
Paper Co., Inc. of Rochester (Groups i, IV, V, VI, X & Xl) and W.B. Mason of Rochester
(Groups |, Il & IX) for estimated quantities for WFL BOCES in the amounts of $30,856.53 and
$36,525.10 respectively and Cascade School Supplies for Groups VI & VIII for purchases should
the need arise.

b. WFLVC 2018-81-2 Cosmetology Salon Chairs — Recommend award to the lowest responsible
and responsive bidder, A&A Beauty & Salon Design of Lockport, New York, in the amount of
$30,950.00.

c. WFL 2019-19 Cooperative Natural Gas — Recommend award to the following lowest responsive

and responsible bidders for the period of 10/1/18 through 9/30/19; this is the original contract
term:

Adder Pricing Under this Contract for Categories I, 11 & Il with National Fuel Resources, and UGI
Energy Services for Category 1V is:

CATEGORY | - NATIONAL FUEL GAS DISTRIBUTORS

A. DMT Group:
BASIS -$0.0310

(including shrinkage)

B. STBA Group:
BASIS +$0.4399

(including shrinkage)

CATEGORY Il - NEW YORK STATE ELECTRIC AND GAS

A. SC5 DTl Pipeline:
BASIS -$0.1964

(including shrinkage)

SC14 DTl Pipeline:
BASIS +$0.4423

(including shrinkage)

B. SCb5 Tennessee Pipeline:

BASIS $0.3286
(Including shrinkage)

SC14 Tennessee Pipeline:

BASIS +$0.7429

100



(including shrinkage)

C. Olean: Columbia Pipeline operating area #8, market area #36, daily balancing SC14 with
METRATEK

BASIS +$1.0055

(including shrinkage)

Olean: Columbia Pipeline operating area #8, market area #36, daily balancing SC5 with
METRATEK

BASIS +$0.1571

(including shrinkage)

CATEGORY Il - ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC

A. SC-3
BASIS -$0.1174
(including shrinkage)

B. SC-5
BASIS +30.5842

(including shrinkage)

CATEGORY IV - CORNING NATURAL GAS
A SC-6

BASIS -$0.0970
(Including shrinkage)

B. SC-14 BASIS -$0.0970
(Including shrinkage)

(continued on next page)

101



Participants of Natural Gas Bid WFL 2019-19:

NFGD NYSEG NYSEG - Continued CORNING NATURAL GAS
Site Site Site Site
Alexander CSD Allegany-Limestone CSD Village of Waterloo Addison CSD
Arkport Central School Avaca Central School Distrist Waterloo CSD BOCES - Coopers Plains (GST)
Bloomfield Elementary School  |Canandaigua City Schools Wayne County Water & Sewer Authority  [Campbell-Savona CSD
BOCES -Cattaraugus-Allegany |Clyde-Savannah CSD Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES City of Coming
Canisteo Elementary Corning Community College Corning Community College
Cattaraugus-Little Valley CSD  |Dundee Central School District Corning CSD
Cuba-Rushford CSD Fingerlakes Community College C-PP Area SCH DIST
Elba Central School District Gananda Central School Hammondsport CSD
Franklnville Central School Geneva City School District Southerm Tier Library System
Genesee Valley School Keshequa CSD TN of Erwin
GST BOCES Lyndonville CSD Village of Painted Post
Honeoye CSD Lyons CSD | Village of S. Comning
Hornell City School District Manchester-Shortsville (Red Jacket) CSD
Houghton Academy Marcus Whitman (Gorham-Middlesex) CSD RG&E
Letchworth CSD Naples Central School Fishers FD
Olean CSD Newark CSD Gananda CSD
Pembroke CSD NY Chiropractic College Letchworth CSD
Portville Central School District |Olean CSD Marion CSD
Randolph Central School Oneonta City Schools Mt. Morris CSD
Salamanca CSD Ontario County NR-W CSD
Scio Central School Palmyra-Macedon CSD Pavilion CSD
West Valley School Penn Yan CSD Red Creek CSD
Wyoming CSD Phelps-Midlakes CSD Sodus CSD
York/Pioneer Prattsburgh Central School Town of Victor
Seneca Falls Library Victor CSD
Seneca Falls CSD Wayne CSD
Town of Macedon Wayne County Water & Sewer Authority
Town of Prattsburgh Wayne Cty. Build. & Gr.
Town of Seneca WFL BOCES - WTCC
Village of Newark Williamson CSD
Village of Phelps

a. Gananda CSD SAA #30554 — Recommend approval of 3-year MYPA (Multi Year
Purchase Agreement) for computer equipment in the amount of $71 ,459.45.
b. Oakfield-Alabama CSD SAA #31928 — Recommend approval of 36-month deferred

payment plan purchase to replace three network printer/copiers at $20,489.80, which is
based on current configuration.

c. Palmyra-Macedon CSD SAA #31937 — Recommend approval of 48-month deferred

payment plan purchase to replace four network printer/copiers at $39,797.43, which is
based on current configuration.

d. Penn Yan CSD SAA #32042 — Recommend approval of 36-month deferred payment

plan purchase to replace a network printer/copiers at $8,804.78, which is based on
current configuration.

102




3. Declaration of Assets as Surplus — Recommend declaring the non-computer assets that
are no longer usable as surplus so they can be sold at the on-line auction.

4. Resolution to Participate in the RIC Contracts for 2018-2019 — Recommend adoption of the
following resolution:
WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly
enter into an agreement, for the 2018-2019 fiscal year, for Filewave and Go Guardian and,

WHEREAS, The Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES is desirous of participating with other
BOCES Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software packages and
licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract
for the purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Education agrees to
assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the
Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Education agrees
(1) to abide by majority decisions of the participating RICS on quality standards;

(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority recommendations; (3)
that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing arrangements directly with the
vendor.

5. Acceptance of Donation — Minivan for FLTCC — Recommend acceptance of a donated van
to be used by the Auto Body and Auto Technology students at FLTCC to practice newly
learned skills. The estimated value is $4500.00.

103



Board of Cooperative Educational Services
Ontario-Seneca- Wayne-Yates-Cayuga Counties

GENERAL FUND

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING 6/30/2018

Balance on Hand Beginning of Month

RECEIPTS:
Comp/Other BOCES $10,638,897.72
Due to Other Funds $4,075.00
WFL Capital $0.00
Due from Other Funds $2,380.00
Misc $40,239.59
Interest $1,688.57
ERATE $0.00
State Aid $7,948,999.00

EduTech Surplus Auction $0.00

Total Receipts

Total Receipts and Balance:

DISBURSEMENTS:
Check #'s

281334-282474

WINCAP BALANCE AS OF 6/30/18:

Pending Adjustments:

$19,824,057.95

$18,636,279.88

$38,460,337.83

$23,892,414.76

$14,567,923.07
$0.00

|Balance on Hand as of 6/30/18

$14,567,923.07|

BANK RECONCILIATION STATEMENT

Balance on Bank Statement as of 6/29/2018

In Transit
Less Outstanding Checks

$20,922,976.85
$0.00
$6,355,053.78
$0.00

|Balance on Hand as of 6/30/2018

$14,567,923.07|

INVESTMENTS

Bank of America Balance as of 6/30/2018
Chase Money Market Balance as of 6/30/2018
Certificate of Deposit

$56,113.31
$1,161,662.37
$0.00

ITOTAL CASH BALANCE AS OF 6/30/2018

$15,785,698.75]

/) \
\RECONCILED BY: 72/, //1p %‘W%W;w

DATE: 7]].]T§ |

/
|AUDITED BY: /é)/(

/

104

DATE: 7/ 78]



Board of Cooperative Educational Services
Ontario-Seneca-Wayne-Yates-Cayuga Counties

SPECIAL AID FUND
TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING 6/30/2018

Balance on Hand Beginning of Month $4,022,731.76
RECEIPTS:

Comp/Other BOCES $0.00

Wayne County Transportation $83,664.00

Due from Other $0.00

Interest $228.71

NYS (Projs) $0.00

NYS Pell/Loans $0.00

Misc $52,960.42

Erate $27,817.12

Due to other $0.00
Total Receipts $164,670.25
Total Receipts and Balance: $4,187,402.01
DISBURSEMENTS:
Check #'s 537643-5377217 $1,071,845.41
WINCAP BALANCE AS OF 6/30/18: $3,115,556.60

$0.00
[Balance on Hand as of 6/30/2018 $3,115,556.60]
BANK RECONCILIATION STATEMENT
Balance on Bank Statement as of 6/30/2018 $3,211,759.51
Less Outstanding Checks $96,202.91
Bank Adjustment $0.00
Deposit In Transit $0.00
[Balance on Hand as of 6/30/18 $3,115,556.60]
INVESTMENTS
Certificates of Deposit as of $0.00
Bank of America Balance as of 6/30/2018 $35,796.74
[TOTAL CASH BALANCE AS OF 6/30/2018 $3,151,353.34]
/) )

\RECONCILED BY: 771/, /), - 2 #/H«,//M ¥ DATE: /7))y ]jg |

./ L
|AUDITED BY: A DATE: 7[14]7/¥ |

105



WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES
FINGER LAKES TECHNICAL AND CAREER CENTER
EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND
CENTRAL TREASURER'S REPORT

QUARTERLY REPORT ENDING JUNE 31, 2018

Total Rec
Bal On Receipts & Balance Payments Ending
ACCOUNT TITLE Hand Beg For Year Year To Year To Quarter
Of Year To Date Date Date Balance

ADVERTISING DESIGN $729.53 $178.23 $907.76 $290.96 $616.80
AG MECH $239.75 $1,798.67 $2,038.42 $1,099.71 $938.71
ANIMAL SCIENCE $2,106.78 $9,492.38 $11,599.16 $9,381.95 $2,217.21
BODY BUILDERS $3,553.39 $11,961.85 $15,515.24 $9,953.20 $5,562.04
CARPENTRY $2,029.04 $575.00 $2,604.04 $1,944.01 $660.03
CONSERVATION $1,763.26 $4,900.29 $6,663.55 $5,308.16 $1,355.39
COSMETOLOGY | $2,386.91 $3,973.53 $6,360.44 $4,410.95 $1,949.49
COSMETOLOGY I $259.78 $0.00 $259.78 $120.00 $139.78

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FFA $0.00 $950.00 $950.00 $279.00 $671.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ELECTRICAL TRADES $667.43 $365.00 $1,032.43 $423.97 $608.45
OVERCLOCKED $1,187.39 $143.96 $1,331.35 $1,331.35 $0.00
FLAVC AUTO CLUB $4,501.42 $19,788.67 $24,290.09 $18,272.09 $6,018.00
GOURMET $1,123.61 $9,895.78 $11,019.39 $10,115.96 $903.43
METAL MECHANICS $1,704.99 $1,137.31 $2,842.30 $1,840.15 $1,002.15
NURSE ASST $365.27 $0.00 $365.27 $0.00 $365.27

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PRACTICAL NURSING $338.93 $32.50 $371.43 $276.50 $94.93
SALES TAX $1,986.71 $3,364.87 $5,351.58 $2,373.03 $2,978.55
STUDENT COUNCIL $3,006.44 $4,394.07 $7,400.51 $2,368.96 $5,031.55
STUDENT COUNCIL INT $121.86 $6.74 $128.60 $0.00 $128.60

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SKILLS USA $3,675.87 $8,691.62 $12,367.49 $9,869.85 $2,497.64
TOTALS $31,748.36 $81,650.47 $113,398.83 $79,659.80 $33,735.03

106



WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES
WAYNE TECHNICAL AND CAREER CENTER

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND
CENTRAL TREASURER'S REPORT

QUARTERLY REPORT ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

Total Rec
8ail On Receipts & Balance Payments Ending
ACCOUNT TITLE Hand Beg For Year Year To Year To Quarter
Of Year To Date Dale Date Balance

ANIMAL SCIENCE $2,825.24 $2,795.20 $5,620.44 $2,571.76 $3,048.68
AUTO BODY REPAIR $1,205.54 $10,036.60 $11,242.14 $9,989.06 $1,253.08
AUTO TECHNICIAN $5,697.05 $22,819.73 $28,516.78 $23,648.68 $4,868.10
CARPENTRY $2,297.78 $2,063.72 $4,361.50 $2,199.88 $2,161.62
CONSERVATION $3,748.98 $6,087.06 $9,836.04 $5,251.55 $4,584.49
COSMETOLOGY ! $1,488.55 $8,516.02 $10,004.57 $8,971.28 $1,033.29
COSMETOLOGY Il $226.51 $9,150.13 $9,376.64 $9,188.99 $187.65
CRIMINAL JUSTICE $§717.23 $5,183.13 $5,900.36 $4,952.18 $948.18
CULINARY ARTS $3,608.35 $11,659.55 $15,267.90 $10,296.09 $4,971.81
DIESEL MECHANICS $430.92 $508.90 $939.82 $349.64 $590.18
ELECTRICAL TRADES $1.09 $0.00 $1.09 $0.00 $1.09
FUTURE FARMERS OF AME $§744.18 $0.00 $744.18 $0.00 $744.18
HOSA $654.97 $0.00 $654.97 $0.00 $654.97
INTEREST $363.01 $50.69 $413.70 $0.00 $413.70
MACH. TOOL WORKS $1,031.37 $430.00 $1,461.37 $1,032.15 $429.22
SALES TAX $2,124.96 $3,712.76 $5,837.72 $3,679.72 $2,158.00
SKILLS $1,867.32 $3,395.93 $5,263.25 $3,210.00 $2,053.25
STUDENT AWARDS $14,275.46 $17,891.27 $32,166.73 $17,528.93 $14,637.80
STUDENT COUNCIL $7,232.79 $0.00 $7,232.79 $1,754.86 $5,477.93
TOTALS $50,541.30 $104,300.69 $154,841.99 $104,624.77 $50,217.22

1n7



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES

Special Education Student Council - Extraclassroom Activity Fund

QUARTER ENDING 6/30/18

Account Title

Newark
Transitions
Rushville

Wayne Ed

Red Jacket
Midlakes

Sales Tax

SBW Scholarship

TOTALS

Balance as of Receipts Sub-Total Expenses Balance as of
4/1/2018 4/1-6/30 4/1-6/30 6/30/2018
$950.19 $138.00 $1,088.19 $356.85 $731.34

$4,065.45 $2,579.59 $6,645.04 $2,786.49 $3,858.55
$2,067.61 $114.10 $2,181.71 $119.73 $2,061.98
$2,719.97 $990.19 $3,710.16 $972.91 $2,737.25
$754.15 $0.00 $754.15 $0.00 $754.15
$1,173.82 $83.25 $1,257.07 $178.95 $1,078.12
$53.80 $144.27 $198.07 $0.00 $198.07
$418.01 $131.00 $549.01 $0.00 $549.01
$12,203.00 $4,180.40 $16,383.40 $4,414.93 $11,968.47
Statement Balance as of 6/30/18 $12,634.21
(minus) Outstanding Checks
$651.11 2404
$14.63 2407
Outstanding Check Total $665.74
Balance $11,968.47
BOCES General Ledger as of 6/30/18 $11,968.47
Difference $0.00

Board of Cooperative Educational Services

Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties
Extra Classroom Activity Funds - Quarterly Report (4/1/18-6/30/1 8)

| certify that the cash balances have been correctly reconciled and that all transactions have been
completed in accordance with Financial Pamphlet 2, Auditing of Extraclassroom Activity Funds.

Sp. Ed Student Council Clubs

Special Education Director

Central Treasurer

signature i A/\
“Hiim Y

108

Date

Date

$11,968.47

el



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations
August 9, 2018

AWARD - WFL 2019-06 Cooperative Paper, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. & Envelopes

Bid - Commodity

Cooperative bid for Copy Paper; Virgin & Recycled, Card Stock, Computer Paper, NCR Forms,
Miscellaneous Related Products & Envelopes; Manila — Various Sizes & Standard Size White Mailing
Envelopes.

Contract Term
The contract resulting from this bid shall remain in effect from August 1, 2018 thru October 31, 2018. The

contract may be extended for three (3) three (3) month terms upon mutual agreement of the contracting
parties.

Award

The contract will be awarded by the Participants by group or in total to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder(s) meeting all of the specifications. The Participants further reserve the right to reject
any or all bids if deemed to be in the best interest of the Participants.

The Participants reserve the right to factor in the administrative costs of making multiple awards, issuing
multiple orders and dealing with multiple vendors in calculating which bids actually result in the lowest
overall costs to the Participant. For example, the Participants reserve the right to consolidate awards and
not necessarily award to what appears to be a low bid when administrative costs actually make it more
costly to the Participants to award solely on the basis of the bid received.

No Bid Items: If bidder(s) does not submit a bid for a specific item, the highest bid price received for that

item will be added to total bid to obtain equivalent totals. Low bid will be determined by the equivalent
total.

Bid Information

On July 26, 2018, bids were received for the cooperative bid for Paper, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc &
Envelopes. This cooperative bid represents requirements from thirteen school districts, one county and W-
FL BOCES. Bid information was posted to the bidnetdirect.com website, three bids were received. The Bid
Committee made the award to:

109



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations

August 9, 2018
Economy Products &
Cascade School Supplies Solutions Co. Inc. W.B. Mason
Total
Number
Total of Bid Award Bid Award Bid Award
Number Common Criteria on Criteria on Criteria on
Group of Bid  Items ||Total Dollars Common || Total Dollars Common || Total Dollars Common
# Description Items Bid for Items Bid ~ Items for Items Bid Items for Items Bid Items
[ White Copy Paper 14 N/A* No Bid No Bid $174,392.22 N/A
IT Color Copy Paper 7 7 No Bid $32,797.23 $32,797.23 $30,857.72 H###HH##HY
[1T Brights - Color Paper 2 N/A* No Bid $13,018.08 N/A No Bid
IV Card Stock Il 3 $2,337.30  $2.337.30 || $22,039.91 $1,545.90 No Bid
V NCR Forms I3 N/A* No Bid $15,107.00 N/A No Bid
VI Computer Papers 3 2 $234.93 $234.93 $777.69 $750.90 No Bid
Specialty Papers —
VII Vellum & Parchment 5 N/A* No Bid $942.87 N/A No Bid
VIII Envelopes 19 I3 $1,183.59 $1,183.59 $6,051.66  $2,967.60 No Bid
IX White Recycled Paper 4 N/A* No Bid No Bid $171.65 N/A
X Color Recycled Paper 8 N/A* No Bid $1,572.80 N/A No Bid
XI Misc. 7 N/A* No Bid $1,724.73 N/A No Bid
TOTALS $3,755.82 $94,031.97 $205,421.59

*N/A - Only one bid was received

Recommend Award from 8/31/2018 — 10/31/18 to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder’s
Economy Paper Co., Inc. of Rochester (Groups III, IV, V, VII, X & XI) and W.B. Mason of Rochester
(Groups I, I1 & IX) for estimated quantities for WFL BOCES in the amounts of $30,856.53 and $36,525.10,
respectively and Cascade School Supplies for Groups V1 & VIII for purchases should the need arise.

110




Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations
August 9, 2018

AWARD - WFLVC 2018-81-2 Cosmetology Salon Chairs

Bid — Commodity
This bid is for Fifty (50) Chairs for FLTCC.

Notes:

This is a rebid for salon chairs only. Original bid of June 25, 2018 was for salon stations and
chairs. Stations were awarded at the July Board meeting and chair specifications were revised to
include SO2 similar and rebid here.

Award

The award of the Cosmetology Salon Chairs will be made to the lowest responsive/responsible
bidder(s) who meet all the terms of the specifications. The BOCES reserves the right to waive any
informality or to reject any or all proposals, if the best interests of the BOCES will be served.

All prices shall be binding for forty five (45) days from the date of the bid opening or until such
time as the successful bid is awarded.

Bid Information
On July 25, 2018, bids were received for Cosmetology Salon Chairs. Bid information was
posted to the empirestatebidsystem.com website, four bids were received:

Vendor: Total Cost NOTES:

Alternate Brand; Savy Diane All

A & A Beauty & Salon Design $30,950.00 Purpose Styling Chair
Chairs only but does not include set-
Boss Beauty $34,250.00 up
Salon Accessories $35,200.00
Salon Equipment USA $36,640.00
Recommend:

Award to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, A&A Beauty & Salon Design of
Lockport, New York, in the amount of $30,950.00.

111



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations
August 9, 2018

AWARD - WFL 2019-19 Cooperative Natural Gas

Bid - Commodity

Purchase of gas directly from gas producers or gas supply companies. The direct purchase of Natural Gas
is in conformance with gas deregulation action of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, the New
York State Legislature and the New York State Public Service Commission. The bid for the supply of
Natural Gas to the Participants is developed to allow any qualified bidder to be considered.

Note
This bid was reviewed and award advisement was given by Bill Baker, Consultant, from KB Marketing
Associates of Walworth, NY. See attached bid advisement prepared by consultant.

Contract Term
Contract period shall be from October 1, 2018 and shall expire on September 30, 2019. The contract may
be extended for up to two (2) additional periods of one year or less by mutual agreement of the parties.

Award

Award will be made based on the lowest total price per Dekatherm delivered to each utility city gate or the
lowest NYMEX Basis adder. The Bid will possibly consist of four (4) different and distinct awards as
follows:

CATEGORY1: LDC

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation
10 Lafayette Square

Buffalo, NY 14203

CATEGORY Il; LDC

New York State Electric & Gas Corp., (NYSEG)
480 Border City Road, P.O. Box 313

Geneva, NY 14456

CATEGORY Ill: LDC

Rochester Gas & Electric Corp., (RG&E)
89 East Avenue

Rochester, NY 14649-0001

CATEGORY IV: LDC
Corning Natural Gas
330 West William Street
Corning, NY 14830

112



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations
August 9, 2018

Bid Information

On July 25, 2018, bids were received for Natural Gas supply for the period of 10/1/18 thru 9/30/19 with
the option to extend for two (2) additional periods of one year or less. Bid information was posted to the
empirestatebidsystem.com website, four bids and one late bid were received:

Direct Energy Iselin NJ

Empire Natural Gas Corp. Greene NY

National Fuel Resources Williamsville NY
UGI Energy Services, Inc. Rochester NY

New Wave Energy Corp. Buffalo NY *
*Late bid

Recommend Award to the following lowest responsive and responsible bidders for the period of 10/1/18
thru 9/30/19; this is the original contract term:

Adder Pricing Under this Contract for Categories I, II & III with National Fuel Resources, and UGI
Energy Services for Category 1V is:

CATEGORY | - NATIONAL FUEL GAS DISTRIBUTORS

A. DMT Group:
BASIS -$0.0310

(including shrinkage)

B. STBA Group:
BASIS +50.4399
(including shrinkage)

CATEGORY Il - NEW YORK STATE ELECTRIC AND GAS

A. SC5 DTI Pipeline:
BASIS -$0.1964
(including shrinkage)

SC14 DTI Pipeline.
BASIS 150.4423
(including shrinkage)

B. SC5 Tennessee Pipeline:
BASIS $0.3286
(Including shrinkage)

SC14 Tennessee Pipeline:
BASIS +50.7429
(including shrinkage)

1123



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations
August 9, 2018

C. Olean: Columbia Pipeline operating area #8, market area #36, daily balancing SC14 with
METRATEK
BASIS +$1.0055

(including shrinkage)

Olean: Columbia Pipeline operating area #8, market area #36, daily balancing SC5 with
METRATEK

BASIS +$0.1571

(including shrinkage)

CATEGORY Il - ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC

A. SC-3
BASIS -$0.1174
(including shrinkage)

B. SC-5
BASIS +$0.5842
(including shrinkage)

CATEGORY IV - CORNING NATURAL GAS

A. SC-6
BASIS -$0.0970
(Including shrinkage)

B. SC - 14 BASIS -$0.0970
(Including shrinkage)

114



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Board Recommendations

August 9, 2018

Participants of Natural Gas Bid WFL 2019-19:

115

NFGD NYSEG NYSEG - Continued CORNING NATURAL GAS
Site Site Site Site
Alexander CSD Allegany-Limestone CSD Village of Waterloo Addison CSD
Arkport Central School Avoca Central School Distrist Waterloo CSD BOCES - Coopers Plains (GST)
Bloomfield Elementary School  |Canandaigua City Schools Wayne County Water & Sewer Authority |Campbell-Savona CSD
BOCES -Cattaraugus-Allegany [Clyde-Savannah CSD Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES City of Corning
Canisteo Elementary Corning Community College Corning Community College
Cattaraugus-Little Valley CSD  |Dundee Central School District Comning CSD
Cuba-Rushford CSD Fingerlakes Community College C-PP Area SCH DIST
Elba Central School District Gananda Central School Hammondsport CSD
Frankfinville Central School Geneva City School District Southerm Tier Library System
Genesee Valley School Keshequa CSD TN of Erwin
GST BOCES Lyndonville CSD Village of Painted Post
Honeoye CSD Lyons CSD Village of S. Corning
Hornell City School District Manchester-Shortsville (Red Jacket) CSD
Houghton Academy Marcus Whitman (Gorham-Middlesex) CSD RG&E
Letchworth CSD Naples Central School Fishers FD
Olean CSD Newark CSD Gananda CSD
Pembroke CSD NY Chiropractic College Letchworth CSD
Portville Central School District |QOlean CSD Marion CSD
Randolph Central School Oneonta City Schools Mt. Morris CSD
Salamanca CSD Ontario County NR-W CSD
Scio Central School Palmyra-Macedon CSD Pavilion CSD
West Valley School Penn Yan CSD Red Creek CSD
Wyoming CSD Phelps-Midlakes CSD Sodus CSD
York/Pioneer Prattsburgh Central School Town of Victor
Seneca Falls Library Victor CSD
Seneca Falls CSD Wayne CSD
Town of Macedon Wayne County Water & Sewer Authorit
Town of Prattsburgh Wayne Cty. Build. & Gr.
Town of Seneca WFL BOCES - WTCC
Village of Newark Williamson CSD
Village of Phelps



KB Marketing Associates
a Energy Professionals
-~ PO Box 455, Walworth, NY 14568-0455
BBB (585) 507-7451 Phone

iy kbmal®@rochester.rr.com

August 1, 2018

Lisa Parkison, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Director
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Purchasing Department
131 Drumlin Court

Newark, NY 14513

Subject: Cooperative Gas Bid Professional Advisement for FY18/19

Dear Lisa:

After reviewing the four (4) bid submissions for the supply of Transportation Gas to the bid
participants in the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES bid for FY18/19, I have concluded that the bids
submitted by National Fuel Resources (NFR) for the NFG, NYSEG and RG&E service territories
and the bid submitted by UGI Energy Services (UGI) for the CNG service territory would best
serve the participants in the four LDC service territories with the lowest possible cost and meet
the Bid Specifications.

Attached is my analysis of the bids received at WFL BOCES on July 25, 2018. Note that some
bidders indicated “no bid” on their bid sheets. If a bidder submitted a “no bid” for any one of an
individual LDC's rate classifications, that bid for that LDC was eliminated from competition. Also
note that the total BASIS cost for FY18/19 is $88,349 more than FY17/18. The interstate gas
pipeline overcharge credits are now nearly gone thus raising the BASIS prices.

The final gas price to the participants will include the NYMEX commodity price plus the BASIS bid
price plus any LDC balancing charges assessed the supplier for each account. I will continue to
watch the gas market to advise you regarding the NYMEX gas prices and various purchasing
options available to keep the total price of gas cost minimized.

Thank you for this opportunity to continue serving you in energy related matters.

Sincerely,

Sk,

Bill Baker, Energy Consultant

Attachment: Natural Gas Bid Analysis WFL BOCES 2018-2019

116



Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES

Surplus Assets

Tag Serial
Number Description Model Number Number Site
006441 Frigidaire Refrigerator FRT15B1BW1

117

BA35101933 MEC PRI

Aug 2018



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to

jointly enter into an agreement, for the 2018-2019 fiscal year, for Filewave and Go
Guardian and,

WHEREAS, The is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software packages and

licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-
0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education authorizes Erie |
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract
for the purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education agrees to

assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie | BOCES negotiating
the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education agrees (1)
to abide by majority decisions of the participating RICS on quality standards;
(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority

recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the
Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on

Dated ,2018

Board Clerk

118



Board

o

WAYNE - F

DATE: 7/?/)///3

(SIS )L57/-T75

FORM 4320

INGER LAKES

of Cooperative Educational Services

Donation / Gift Acceptance

7

7 4
Please check/ one:
Finger Lakes Technical & Career Center | P-Tech Wayne Education Center Red Jacket Education Center
3501 County Rd. 20 1550 Route 488 4440 Ridge Rd. PO Box 63 1506 Route 21
Stanley, NY 14561 Clifton Springs, NY 14432-9308 Williamson, NY 14589 Shortsville, NY 14548
585-526-6471 O 585-548-6660 O 315-589-2400 O 585-289-9649 O
585-526-4659 FAX 585-548-6669 FAX 315-589-2670 FAX 585-289-3497 FAX
Wayne Technical & Career Center Midlakes Education Center Newark Education Center Finger Lakes Sccondary School
4440 Ridge Rd. PO Box 19 1550 Route 488 439 W. Maple Ave. 4120 Baldwin Rd.
Williamson, NY 14589 Clifton Springs, NY 14432-9308 Newark, NY 14513 Rushville, NY 14544
315-529-2600 O 315-548-6631 O 315-332-3328 O 585-554-6492 O
315-589-5158 FAX 315-548-2282 FAX 315-332-3329 FAX 585-554-4219 FAX
O Other Department (please specify):
In consideration of the educational and/or the therapeutic benefits to be derived therefrom, I propose to donate the following
item(s)/gif(s) listed below to the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES for educational use at its discretion. I understand the
donation becomes the sole property of the BOCES and that while the BOCES has a policy of cooperation with all interested
parties, no special consideration will acerue to me as a result of this donation,
ESTIMATED

ITEM / GIFT DESCRIPTION (attach additional pages as necessary)

VALUE*

D fowza . Simams e S

Ve

BV (¢

2)

3)

4)

* “Estimated value” is given b
the item/gift. The donor is res

REASON FOR THIS DONATION;
L0

L AN

y the donor and should be the value at the time the donation is made — not the original price of
ponsible for keeping documentation of the value for tax purposes.

70 /%/7/5

LYCES S e £

2LTIMT X LRI [

ACCEPTANCE / APPROVAL

Name (Print) »

DONATED BY

Signature:

Company »

Principal/Supervisor A (forward to Director)

Street »

X/ /:"—/%ST/Z/Q'/A/v‘ {

City/StZip »

Signature:

\|

Donof’s
Sighature »

Mpiir, Ny 13165

1N

Department Director A (forward to Board Clerk)

BOARD APPROVAL DATE »

Board Clerk (return to Principal/Supervisor)

DIRECTOR ’S%TE (optional):

Adopted for Use: August 19, 2016



NADA Used Car Guide ver 2.0 Page 1 of 1

NADA Online Used Car Guide

Vehicle Infomation [Used Cars/Truck(version 2.0) v Region Easten ] ' v

LookupVIN
Vehicle Selection Accessory Totals — Trade: S 123 Loan: $ 125 Retail: S 150
Period 2018 v |7 v 4WD or AWDS300 $300 $350
Year 2004 v JBL Stereo System$100 $100 $125
Make [TOYOTA o Vi Alun.unum/Alloy Wheels.‘ia I‘ZD_SINZ? $150
Seri s Ve o Towing/Camper Pkg$123 $123 $150

cries | Slenna- Power Sliding Door$ 100 $100 $125
Body |WagonsD LE v Rear Entertainment System$123 $123 $1350
Mileage 230000 Adj: § -475

Get Values

Rough Trade-In  Average Trade-In Clean Trade-In Clean Loan  Clean Retail

Base $ 1625 $2350 $ 2950 $ 2675 $ 4825
Mileage Adjustment $-475 $-475 $-475 $-475 $-475
Options Adjustment  § 125 $125 $ 125 $ 125 $ 150

Adjusted $1275 $2000 $ 2600 $2325 $ 4500

Base MSRP: S 24260

Auction (Get): S0
Vote: Select accessory before getting auction values.

Print Close

170



A =ACTION
Ol = ORAL INFO
WI =WRITTEN INFO

Thursday, August 9, 2018 Board Meeting Item 5

5. Personnel

a.

b.

Certified — Recommend approval of certified personnel

Non-Certified — Recommend approval of non-certified personnel

Summer School Appointments — Recommend approval of summer school appointments (walked to
the board)

Resolution to Enter into an Individual Contract — Recommend adoption of the following resolution:
The Board of Education authorizes Daniel White, Interim District Superintendent, to enter into a
benefits contract between the Board of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational
Services and the following individual effective July 23, 2018 through June 30, 2019:

* Justin DeMartin, Executive Principal

Resolution for Employee Referral Program — Recommend adoption of the following resolution:

In an effort to hire candidates to fill our many vacancies, Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES is extending its
a Job Referral Program through the 2018-2019 school year. This program will allow employees of
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES to get compensated $100 for each candidate they refer and are
successfully hired by Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES for any position.

Be it resolved by the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services, that the Job
Referral Program be approved effective September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

1



Position

Coordinator of Employee
Engagement

Instructor CTE
(Animal Science)

Instructor CTE
(Emergency Medical Services)

Instructor CTE
(Farm to Table)

Instructor Suspension School
Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant

WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES

Certified Staff Addition/Deletion of Positions

Location

RSC

FLTCC

FLTCC

FLTCC

FLTCC

FLTCC

MEC

FTE

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.50

2.00
0.90

1.80

August 9, 2018

C-Al

122

Addition/ Effective Person
Deletion Date Affected
Addition ASAP New
Addition 8/29/2018 New
Addition 8/29/2018 New
Addition 8/29/2018 A. Jones
Addition 8/29/2018 New
Addition 8/29/2018 New
Addition 8/29/2018 New



August 02, 2018 Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 1

01:17:13 pm Proposed Agenda

August 8, 2018

CERTIFIED STAFF
RESIGNATION

Name: Lisa Brockhuizen

Position: 1.00 FTE Summer School Psychologist

Effective:  08/03/2018

Reason: To accept another position within this BOCES (TCI Trainer, RSC), resign from Summer School position only

Name: Kristen Carmichael

Position: 1.00 FTE School Social Worker
Effective:  08/27/2018

Reason: For other employment

Name: Caroline A. Chapman

Position: 1.00 FTE Staff Development Administrator
Effective:  07/27/2018

Reason: For other employment

Name: David L. Cheney

Position: 1.00 FTE Instructor Special Education
Effective:  09/01/2018

Reason: For personal reasons

Name: Stevanie R. Hilfiker
Position: 1.00 FTE Speech Therapist
Effective:  08/28/2018

Reason: For other employment

Name: Beth Mac Neil

Position: 1.00 FTE Educational Specialist

Effective;  08/28/2018

Reason: To accept another position within BOCES (1.00 FTE Assistant Principal, MEC)

Name: Thomas Mc Donald

Position: 0.90 FTE Teacher Assistant

Effective:  07/25/2018

Reason: To accept another position within this BOCES (Instructor Physical Education, FLSS)

Name: Julie M. Ozols
Position: 1.00 FTE Psychologist
Effective:  08/28/2018

Reason: For personal reasons

Name: Lisa M. Phillips

Position: 1.00 FTE Shared Data Coordinator
Effective:  08/31/2018

Reason: For other employment

123



August 02, 2018
01:17:13 pm

Name:
Position:

Effective:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective:

Reason:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

Jacqueline A. Riley

1.00 FTE School Counselor
08/16/2018

For no reason given

Jobena K. Robinson

1.00 FTE Instructor Vocational/TCE
08/28/2018

For no reason given

124

Page 2



August 02, 2018 Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 3
01:17:13 pm Proposed Agenda

August 9, 2018

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Name: Lisa Brockhuizen

Position: 1.00 FTE Psychologist

Location: RJEC

Effective;  08/06/2018

End: 08/05/2019

Reason: To accept another position within this BOCES (1.00 FTE Therapeutic Crisis Intervention (TC!) Trainer, RSC)

Name: Betty J. Mac Lean

Position: Instructor Special Education
Effective:  08/29/2018

End: 06/30/2019

Reason: For educational pursuits

128



August 02, 2018

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:
Effective Date:
End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Certification:
Notes:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

Page 4

FOUR YEAR PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT

Matthew D. Barr

1.00 FTE Assistant Principa!

FLTCC

07/09/2018

07/08/2022

$79,000.00 prorated

Assistant Principal - Tech and Career

Permanent - Social Studies 7-12, Internship - School Building Leader, School District Leader

Mr. Barr's probationary appointment previously approved 7/5/2018 Board. Credit given to Mr. Barr for
100 unused sick days transferred in from previous employer.

Erich H. Dittmar

1.00 FTE Instructor Spec Ed

NSEC

08/29/2018

08/28/2022

$44,699.00

Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions - General Special Education

Initial - SWD 1-6 & Childhood Education 1-6

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable
provisions of Section 3014 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. New 7/2018 Board.

Jordan P. Emerson

1.00 FTE Instructor Physical Education

PTECH

08/29/2018

08/28/2022

$46,846.00

Physical Education and Recreation

Initial Ext - Physical Education, Initial - Health

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable
provisions of Section 3014 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. New 6/2018 Board.

176



August 02, 2018

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Certification:
Notes:

Page 5

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

Kevin M. Johnston

1.00 FTE School Counselor
WSE

08/29/2018

08/28/2022

$52,880.00

School Counseling & Guidance
Provisional - School Counselor
New 6/2018 Board

Jon E. Lundberg

1.00 FTE Instructor PTECH (Science)

PTECH

08/29/2018

8/28/2022

$49,887.00

Science

Professional - Physics 7-12, Earth Science 7-12 and SWD 7-12 Generalist

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable
provisions of Section 3014 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. New 6/2018 Board.

Thomas Mc Donald

1.00 Instructor Physical Education

FLSS

08/29/2018

08/28/2022

$53,361.00

Physical Education and Recreation

Permanent - Physical Education

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable
provisions of Section 3014 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Replacing Margaret
Gage (retire).

127



August 02, 2018
01:17:13 pm

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Tenure Area:
Ceriification:
Notes:

ALin™an VMar 1R N7 31 A1

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 6

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

Barbara J. Philbrick

1.00 FTE Instructor Vocational/TCE (Nursing)

FLTCC

12/23/2017

12/22/2021

$62,390.00

Health Occupations - Practical Nurse

Transitional A - Practical Nursing 7-12

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable
provisions of Section 3014 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at [east three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. This is a change in
appointment from temporary to probationary due to certification received.

178



August 02, 2018 Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page7

01:17:13 pm Proposed Agenda

August 9, 2018

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Name: Marina V. Bartolotta

Position: 0.90 Teacher Assistant

Location: FLTCC

Effective Date: 08/29/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019

Salary: $24,955.00, prorated

Certification: Eligible for Level 1 - Teaching Assistant

Notes: This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Name: David P. Damico

Position: 1.00 Instructor Vocational/TCE

Location: FLTCC

Effective Date: 08/29/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019

Salary: $61,911.00

Certification: Eligible for Transitional A - Graphic Imaging 7-12

Notes: This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment (pending Trans A certification).
Name: Virginia A. De John

Position: 0.80 Speech Medicaid Coordinator

Location: BOCES as assigned

Effective Date: 07/25/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019

Salary: $90,000.00 prorated

Ceriification: Permanent - Speech & Hearing Handicapped

Notes: New 7/2018 Board

Name: Bonnie M. Delfs

Position: 1.0000 Instructional Pathways Coordinator

Location: WTCC

Effective Date: 08/29/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board

Salary: $54,458.00

Certification: Professional - Early Childhood Education B-2, SWD B-2, Childhood Education 1-6, & Mathematics 7-12
Notes: This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Name: Mallory J. Elliott

Position: 1.00 Instructional Pathways Coordinator

Location: FLTCC

Effective Date: 08/29/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019

Salary: $56,513.00

Certification: Professional - SWD 7-12 - Generalist, SWD 1-6 and Childhood Education 1-6
Notes: This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment. This is a 10 month position plus up to 20

additional days during the summer.

i2q



August 02, 2018

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Paosition:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

Page 8

Nathan A. Ernest

1.00 FTE Instructor Vocational/TCE

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019

$68,454.00

Eligible for Transitional A certification - Electrical 7-12
Replacing James Keenan (retire)

Jason L. Johnston

1.00 Instructor Vocational/TCE

WTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
$57,222.00

Eligible for Transitional A certification - Welding 7-12

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Amy R. Jones

0.50 Instructor Vocational/TCE

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board

$48,213.00, prorated

Eligible for Transitional A certification - Agriculture - Occupational Ed
This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Maureen E. Krocke

0.90 Teacher Assistant

WTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
$26,581.00, prorated

Level 1 - Teaching Assistant

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Constance E. Liberty

0.90 Teacher Assistant

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
$28,408.00, prorated

Level 1 - Teaching Assistant

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

110



August 02, 2018

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:

Notes:

Page 9

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

Peter Pontius

0.5670 Coordinator-EAP 12 Month

BOCES as assigned

07/01/2018

06/30/2019

$75,003.00 prorated

Permanent - N-6

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Joshua P. Rossi

1.00 Instructor Vocational/TCE

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board

$48,927.00

Eligible for Transitional A certification - Vehicle Body Repair & Painting

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment pending Trans A certification.

Thomas Seitzinger Jr.

0.90 Teacher Assistant

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
$26,968.00, prorated

Level 3 - Teaching Assistant

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Cheryl A. Shields

0.90 Teacher Assistant

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
$27,867.00, prorated

Level 3 - Teaching Assistant

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

Sarah M. Vollmer

1.00 Instructor Vocational/TCE

FLTCC

08/29/2018

06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
$51,908.00

Eligible for Transitional A certification - Practical Nursing 7-12 and holds a Registered Professional Nurse

License
This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

121



August 02, 2018 Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 10

01:17:13 pm Proposed Agenda

August 9, 2018

Name: Aaron A. Whiteman

Position: 0.90 Teacher Assistant

Location: FLTCC

Effective Date: 08/29/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019 or sooner upon termination by the Board
Salary: $28,930.00, prorated

Certification: Eligible for Level 1 - Teaching Assistant

Notes: This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

122



August 02, 2018

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

End Date:
Salary:
Certification:
Notes:

WinCap Ver 18.07.31.41

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Proposed Agenda
August 9, 2018

HOURLY APPOINTMENT

Julie R. Braniecki

Clinical Support Personnel

BOCES as assigned

08/29/2018

06/30/2019

$40.00

Permanent - School Psychologist

This is a change in hourly rate from $36.99 to $40.00

Lauren A. Capotorto
Clinical Support Personnel
BOCES as assigned
08/29/2018

06/30/2019

$40.00

Initial Extension - Physical Education and Provisional — School Counselor

This is a change in hourly rate from $36.99 to $40.00

Kara A. Close

Instructor PN program

RSC

07/13/2018

08/31/2018

$33.43

Eligible for Adult Ed certification
Replacing D. Brown (medical).

Tonya M. Fox

Clinical Support Personnel
BOCES as assigned
08/29/2018

06/30/2019

$40.00

Permanent - Spanish 7-12 and Provisional Renewal School Counselor

This is a change in hourly rate from $36.99 to $40.00

Donna J. Medeiros

Instructor Clinical PN Program

BOCES as assigned

07/01/2018

08/31/2018

$32.75 per hour

Eligible for Adult Ed certification

This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment

Heather M. Paler

Clinical Support Personnel

BOCES as assigned

08/29/2018

06/30/2019

$40.00

Permanent — School Psychologist

This is a change in hourly rate from $36.99 to $40.00.

1313

Page 11



August 02, 2018 Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 12

01:17:13 pm Proposed Agenda

August 9, 2018

Name: Jacqueline Van Norman

Position: Instructor CNA

Location: WTCC

Effective Date: 07/01/2018

End Date: 08/31/2018

Salary: $34.25 per hour

Certification: Eligible for Transitional A certification - Practical Nursing 7-12 and holds a Registered Professional Nurse
License

Notes:

134



Position

Occupational Therapist
School Aide

School Aide

Physical Therapist

WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES

Non-Certified Staff Addition/Deletion of Positions

August 9, 2018

Location

As assigned
WEC

MEC

As assigned

3.00

0.75

4.50

1.00

NC-Al

135

Addition

Deletion

Addition

Addition

Addition

Addition

Effective
Date

8/29/2018
8/29/2018
8/29/2018

8/29/2018

Person
Affected

New
New
New

New



Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 1

Agenda
August 9, 2018

NON-CERTIFIED STAFF

RESCISSION OF RESIGNATION

Name: Da Vida Holmes
Position: 0.75 FTE School Aide
Notes: employee will remain in position

136



RESIGNATION

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Agenda
August 9, 2018

Stella L.. Ashlaw

1.00 FTE Licensed Practical Nurse
08/28/2018

for retirement purposes

Meg M. Baxter

0.75 FTE School Aide
08/28/2018

no reason given

Cynthia G. Gligora
School Aide
08/28/2018
for no reason given

Michelle L. Houck
Summer Teacher Aide
07/09/2018

from Summer School only

Kimberly A. Ives

0.75 FTE Schoof Aide
08/02/2018

for other employment

Carrie M. Johnson
1.00 FTE Cleaner
08/31/2018

for retirement purposes

Lisa C. Lapresi

0.75 FTE School Aide
07/20/2018

personal reasons

Christopher A. Lozada
0.75 FTE School Aide
08/28/2018

no reason given

Sarah E. Middlebrook
0.75 FTE School Aide
08/28/2018

no reason given

Jeffery D. Miller

1.00 FTE Occupational Therapist
08/28/2018

for other employment

137

Page 2



Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Name:
Position:

Effective Date:

Reason:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 3

Agenda
August 9, 2018

Karen M. Miller

1.00 FTE Account Clerk Typist

07/09/2018

to accept another position within BOCES (1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist)

Michael E. Nowak

1.00 FTE Computer Services Assistant

08/06/2018

to accept another position within BOCES (1.00 FTE Sr. Computer Services Assistant)

Rachel A. Olson

Summer Teacher Aide

07/09/2018

from summer only to accept another position within BOCES (0.90 FTE Teaching Assistant at MEC)

Lindsay M. Sherman
0.75 FTE School Aide
08/03/2018

for other employment

Trisha M. Simmons
Summer Teacher Aide
07/10/2018

from summer school only

Vicki A. Sosnowski

1.00 FTE Account Clerk Typist

07/11/2018

to accept another position within BOCES (1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist)

Kyle E. Wilkes

Summer Teacher Aide
07/09/2018

from summer school only

Caitlee Willson

0.75 FTE School Aide
07/09/2018

other employment

Caitlee Willson
Summer Teacher Aide
07/09/2018

other employment

MacKenzie A. Wilson
0.75 FTE School Aide
08/28/2018

no reason given

Amanda C. Wright
0.75 FTE School Aide
08/28/2018

no reason given

138



TERMINATION

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Name:
Position:
Effective Date:
Reason:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Agenda
August 9, 2018

Alexis L. Albrecht
Summer Teacher Aide
07/26/2018
attendance

Isaac W. Fremouw

Summer Teacher Aide

07/09/2018

abandonment of summer positon only

139

Page 4



Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Agenda
August 9, 2018

PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS

Alysha M. Bachman
0.75 FTE School Aide
NEC

09/04/2018
$14475.00

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Katrina L. Bean

1.00 FTE Physical Therapist
BOCES as assigned
08/28/2018

$55144.00

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Cassandra J. Bennett
0.75 FTE School Aide
MEC

08/28/2018
$12998.25

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Cassidy M. O'Lena
0.75 FTE School Aide
NEC

09/24/2018
$12998.25

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Alyssa M. Reeb

1.00 FTE Occupational Therapist
BOCES as assigned

08/28/2018

$51332.00

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Aaron J. Scott

0.75 FTE School Aide
FLSS

08/28/2018
$12998.25

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Christian Smith

0.75 FTE School Aide
NEC

08/28/2018
$12998.25

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

14n

Page 5



Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES

Agenda
August 9, 2018

Alexandria K. Sprague
0.75 FTE School Aide
WEC

09/10/2018
$12998.25

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Hannah K. Washburn

1.00 FTE Occupational Therapist
MEC

09/24/2018

$50936.00

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Michelle A. Westlake

1.00 FTE Physical Therapist
BOCES as assigned
08/28/2018

$62028.00

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

Kelsey A. Wysocki
0.75 FTE School Aide
MEC

10/03/2018
$13216.50

This is a change in civil service status from probationary to permanent.

141

Page 6



Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 7

Agenda
August 9, 2018

PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT

Amy L. Amphlett

1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist

CBO

07/30/2018

$35691.00, prorated

This is a competitive position. Replacing D. Godlewski (promotion).

Hannah L. Barrett

1.00 FTE Graphic Designer

RSC

08/06/2018

$33383.00, prorated

This position is non-competitive, pending jurisdictional approval by NYS Civil Service Commission.

Jason R. Batrowny

1.00 FTE Account Clerk Typist

RSC

07/16/2018

$30869.00, prorated

This is a non-competitive position. Replacing D. Schaert! (resigned).

Pamela A. Mann

1.00 FTE Secretary |

RSC

08/03/2018

$41110.00, prorated

This is a competitive position. Replacing J. O'Hora.

Karen M. Miller

1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist
CBO

07/08/2018, prorated

This is a competitive position. This a change in title from Account Clerk Typist to Sr. Account
Clerk Typist.

Brigette N. Smith-Stone

0.75 FTE School Aide

WEC

08/29/2018

$14067.00, prorated

This is a non-competitive position. Replacing L. Sherman (resigned).

Vicki A. Sosnowski

1.00 FTE Sr. Account Clerk Typist

RSC

07/11/2018

$38964.00, prorated

This is a competitive position. Replacing S. O'Quain (promotion).

142



Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Name:
Position:
Location:

Effective Date:

Salary:

Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 8

Agenda
August 9, 2018

Alexis M. Uterhardt

0.75 FTE School Aide

RJEC

08/29/2018

$12998.25, prorated

This is a non-competitive position. This is a change in civil service status from temporary to
probationary.

Rebecca J. Vermeulen

1.00 FTE Computer Services Assistant

RSC

07/17/2018

$35181.00, prorated

This is a competitive position. Replacing M. DeCook (promotion).

143



Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 9

Agenda
August 9, 2018

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Name: Alexis M. Uterhardt
Position: 0.75 FTE School Aide
Location: RJEC

Effective Date: 06/12/2018

End Date: 06/30/2018

Salary: $12595.50, prorated

This is a non-competitive position. This is an extension of the current temporary appointment.

Name: Joanne E. Woodard

Position: 0.50 FTE Account Clerk Typist T/PT
Location: RSC

Effective Date: 07/01/2018

End Date: 06/30/2019

Salary: $18865.00, prorated

This is a non-competitive position. This is a continuation of the current temporary appointment.

144



Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES Page 10

Agenda
August 9, 2018

PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT

Name: Donna S. Riviello

Position: 1.00 FTE School Lunch Manager

Location: BOCES as assigned (North Rose Wolcott and Clyde Savannah)
Effective Date: 07/23/2018

Salary: $55371.50, prorated

This appointment converts to probationary upon successful Civil Service examination process.
New 7/2018 Board.

145



A =ACTION
Ol = ORAL INFO
Wi =WRITTEN INFO

Thursday, August 9. 2018 Board Meeting ltem 6

6. Resolution to Appoint District Superintendent Search Consultant

Recommend adoption of the following resolution:

Be It Resolved that the Ontario-Seneca-Yates-Cayuga-Wayne Cooperative Board appoints Ms. Jo Anne
Antonacci (District Superintendent of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES) as Search Consultant and Kevin
MacDonald (District Superintendent of Genesee Valley Educational Partnership) as Assistant to the Search
Consultant for a new district superintendent until a new district superintendent is appointed, and will
reimburse her/him for mileage and occasional incidental expenses associated with the position.

1A



\ THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK / ALBANY, NY 12234

/' Jhone M. Ebert, Senior Deputy Commissioner for Education Policy
Education Building, Room 2M EB  (518) 474-3862

89 Washington Avenue

Albany, NY 12234

jhone ebern@nysed.qov

July 16, 2018

Dr. O.J. Sahler

Board President
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
131 Drumlin Court

Newark, NY 14513

Dear Dr. Sahler:

I am writing to inform you that | have requested that Ms. Jo Anne Antonacci,
District Superintendent of the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES assist the Wayne-Finger
Lakes BOCES in conducting its search for a new District Superintendent.

The expertise of a current District Superintendent is vital to ensure that this
search results in the most qualified candidate for this position. Strong educational
leadership throughout the State is important to all of us in our efforts to have
students achieve high standards.

| appreciate your cooperation in this process.

Sincerely,

%@m S b

Jhone M. Ebert
Senior Deputy Commissioner for
Education Policy

147



A =ACTION
Ol = ORAL INFO
WI = WRITTEN INFO

Thursday, August 9, 2018 Board Meeting Iltem 7

7. Approval of School Resource Officer Contracts

Recommend approval of the School Resource Officer Contracts with the Ontario and Wayne Counties
which will provide a shared School Resource Officer for WTCC and WEC and one for FLTCC, working
directly with the school leadership team to make sure our campuses are safe and secure.

148



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF ONTARIO
AND WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES FOR
SCHOOL DISTRICT RESOURCE OFFICER PROGRAM

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) made this _ dayof 2018, by
and between the COUNTY OF ONTARIO, a municipal corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of New York, having its county seat and principal
offices at 20 Ontario Street, Canandaigua, New York 14424, hereinafter referred to as the
“County”, and WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES, an educational corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York having its principal
offices at 131 Drumlin Court, Eisenhower Building, Newark, New York 14513,
hereinafter referred to as the “School.” The County and the School are sometimes

referenced to in this Agreement individually as a “party” or collectively as the “parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the School desires the services of a school resource officer (“*SRO”)
in an attempt to deter criminal behavior through positive interactions with students during
school hours; and

WHEREAS, the County, through its Sheriff’s Office, desires to provide the
School with a SRO; and

WHEREAS, the School and the County recognize the potential outstanding
benefits of the SRO Program to the citizens of the School; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the School, the County, and the citizens
of the School to establish this program; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants

herein contained, the School and the County hereby agree as follows:

i TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be September 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

(883

TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party

upon the giving of ninety (90) days written notice to the other party that it has

149



(WS

failed to substantially perform in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; or without cause upon one hundred eighty (180) days written notice.
In the event this Agreement is terminated, compensation will be made to the
County for all costs actually incurred in performing the services to the date of
termination. The School shall be entitled to a pro-rated refund for that period of

time when SRO services are not provided because of such termination.

SCOPE _OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER PROGRAM. The SRO

Program is designed to provide education, law enforcement and counseling to high

school students. It is an attempt to deter criminal behavior through positive
interactions with students during school hours. The SRO will work with the
School community to promote a safe learning environment for all students. It is
the intention of the parties over the life of this Agreement to collaborate on the
issues of recruitment, on-boarding and training of an SRO; evaluation of data and
effectiveness; and receipt of feedback from constituents, in a manner consistent
with the Local Implementation Rubric adopted by the U.S. Department of Justice
and the U.S. Department of Education under their Joint Safe School-based
Enforcement through Collaboration, Understanding and Respect(SECUR-e)

program.

RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF COUNTY SHERIFF. The County Sheriff shall
assign one (1) SRO to the School as follows:
4.1. The SRO shall be assigned to the School on a full-time basis for

approximately 1,733 hours (approximately 182 classroom days plus 4
teacher conference days) for the period of this Agreement. During the
SRO’s daily tour of duty, the SRO may be off-campus performing such
tasks as may be required by his/her assignments.

4.2, The SRO may be temporarily reassigned by the County Sheriff when
deemed necessary at the sole discretion of the County Sheriff. Should
such reassignment occur, any hours spent by the SRO on County business

outside the duties as SRO shall not be billed to the School.

150



4.4.

4.5.

Regular working hours may be adjusted on a situational basis with the
consent of the SRO’s supervisor and the School administrator. These
adjustments should be approved prior to the adjustment being required and
should be to cover scheduled school-related activity requiring the presence
of a SRO.

The SRO will be off-campus for in-service and other training required.
The SRO will not be available to the School from July 1 through August
31.

The SRO, if requested to work any hours in addition to the 1,733 hours
provided for herein by School administration for security, sporting events
and other special projects, shall be paid by the School as provided in
Paragraph 7.1 of this Agreement.

DUTIES OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS. Instructional responsibility

of the SRO at the School is as follows:

5.1.

5.2.

[9)]
(93]

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

The SRO shall act as an educator, counselor and police officer.

The SRO shall act as an instructor for specialized, short-term programs at
the School, when invited to do so by the principal or member of the
faculty.

The SRO shall make available to the School faculty and students a variety
of law related presentations.

The SRO shall coordinate all of his/her activities with the School principal
and staff members concerned and will seek permission, advice and
guidance prior to enacting any program within the School.

The SRO shall develop expertise in presenting various subjects to the
School students. Such subjects shall include basic understanding of the
laws, the role of the police officer and the police mission.

The SRO shall encourage individual and small group discussions with
School students, based upon material presented in class to further establish

rapport with the students.

23

151



5.8.

5.9.

5.10.

5.11.

5.14.

The SRO shall make himself/herself available for conference with School
students, parents and faculty members in order to assist them with
problems of law enforcement or crime prevention.

The SRO shall become familiar with all School community agencies
which offer assistance to youths and their families such as mental health
clinics, drug treatment centers, etc. The SRO shall make referrals to such
agencies when necessary, thereby acting as a resource person to the
students, faculty and staff at the School.

The SRO shall assist the School principal in developing plans and
strategies to prevent and/or minimize dangerous situations which may
occur on the School campus or during School sponsored events.

The SRO shall take law enforcement action as required by law. As soon
as practicable, the SRO shall make the principal of the School aware of
such action. At the principal’s request and upon final approval by the
County Sheriff, the SRO shall take appropriate law enforcement action
against intruders and unwanted guests who may appear at the School and
related School functions, to the extent that the SRO may do so under the
authority of the law. Whenever practicable, the SRO shall advise the
School principal before requesting additional police assistance on the
School campus.

The SRO shall give assistance to other police officers and deputy sheriffs
in matters regarding his/her School assignment, whenever necessary and
authorized by the County Sheriff.

The SRO may be assigned non-campus investigations relating to runaways
that attend the School to which the SRO is assigned.

The SRO shall maintain detailed and accurate records of the operation of
the SRO Program, and shall make them available to the School principal
or superintendent if required by law.

The SRO shall not act as a School disciplinarian. However, if the School
principal believes an incident is a violation of the law, the principal may

contact the SRO and the SRO shall then determine whether law

152



enforcement action is appropriate. The SRO is not to be used for regularly
assigned lunchroom duties, hall monitoring, bus duties or other monitoring
duties. If there is a problem in one of these areas, then the SRO may assist
the School until the problem is solved. This paragraph however, shall not
be interpreted to restrict the SRO’s rights and responsibilities as a law

enforcement officer for the County.

6. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF THE SCHOOL.

6.1.

The School shall provide to the SRO the following materials and facilities,

which are deemed necessary for the performance of the SRO’s duties:

6.1.1.  Access to an air-conditioned and properly lighted private office
which office shall contain a telephone which may be used for
general business purposes.

6.1.2. A location for files and records which can be properly locked and
secured.

6.1.3. A desk with drawers, a chair, work table, filing cabinet and office
supplies.

6.1.4.  Access to a computer and/or secretarial assistance.

& PAYMENT.

7.1.

The School shall pay to the County $62.69 per hour for SRO hours
worked per the collective bargaining agreement for the period of 9/01/18
to 06/30/19, which includes all costs listed on Schedule A hereto. The
County shall invoice the School quarterly upon execution of this
Agreement and the School shall submit payment within thirty (30) days of
receipt of each invoice. Any overtime requested by the School for any
School-related duties or attendance at School activities by the SRO outside
the School day shall be paid by the School at the rate of $94.03 per hour
including fringe benefits. Such overtime costs shall be billed monthly by
the County on separate invoices and shall be paid by the School within
thirty (30) days.

153



10.

EMPLOYMENT STATUS OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER. The SRO

shall remain an employee of the County Sheriff’s Office, and shall not be an

employee of the School. The School and the County acknowledge that the SRO

shall remain responsive to the chain of command of the County Sheriff who shall

have sole control and authority over such SRO.
APPOINTMENT OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS. SRO applicants

must meet the following requirements and be acceptable to the School:

9.1.
9.2.
9.3.

The applicant must be a volunteer for the position of SRO.

The applicant must be a County Deputy Sheriff.

The applicant must possess job knowledge, experience, training,
education, and appropriate appearance, attitude, communications skills

and demeanor.

DISMISSAL AND REPLACEMENT OF SCHOOL RESQURCE OFFICER.

10.1.

10.4.

In the event the principal of the School feels that the SRO is not
effectively performing his/her duties and responsibilities, the principal
shall recommend to the School Superintendent that the SRO be removed
from the program and shall state the reasons therefore in writing. Within a
reasonable time after receiving the recommendation from the principal, the
School Superintendent shall advise the County Sheriff of the principal’s
request.

If the County Sheriff so desires, then the School Superintendent and
Sheriff shall meet with the SRO to mediate or resolve any problems which
may exist. At such meeting, specified members of the staff of the School
may be required to be present.

If, within a reasonable amount of time after commencement of such
mediation the problem cannot be resolved or mediated or in the event
mediation is not sought by the County Sheriff, then the SRO shall be
removed from the program at the School.

The County Sheriff may dismiss or reassign the SRO based upon County

Department Rules and Regulations governing special assignments and/or

154



general orders and when it is in the best interest of the people of the
School.

10.5.  In the event of the resignation, dismissal or reassignment of the SRO, or in
the case of long-term absences by the SRO, the County Sheriff may
provide a temporary replacement for the SRO within thirty (30) days of
receiving notice of such absence, dismissal, resignation or reassignment.
However, the County may terminate this Agreement if no suitable

replacement can be found.

11.  NOTICES. Any and all notices of any other communication herein required or
permitted shall be deemed to have been given when deposited in the United States

Postal Service as regular mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

Ontario County Sheriff Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES
Philip C. Povero Keith Henry, Asst. Superintendent
74 Ontario Street 131 Drumlin Court

Canandaigua, NY 14424 Eisenhower Building
Newark, NY 14513

Ontario County Attorney
Gary Curtiss

20 Ontario Street
Canandaigua, NY 14424

12. GOOD FAITH. The School, the County, their agents and employees, agree to

cooperate in good faith in fulfilling the terms of this Agreement. The School
Superintendent and the County Sheriff or their designees shall endeavor to resolve

any difficulties or questions by negotiation.

13.  MODIFICATION. This document constitutes the full understanding of the
parties and no terms, conditions, understandings or agreement purporting to
modify or vary the terms of this document shall be binding unless hereafter made

in writing and signed by both parties.

155



14.

15.

16.

17.

NON-ASSIGNMENT. The School shall not assign or transfer this agreement to

any other person or corporation without the previous consent, in writing, of the

Chairman of the Ontario County Board of Supervisors.

SEVERABILITY. In the event any provision of this contract shall be or become

invalid under any provision of federal, state or local law, such invalidity shall not

affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof.

CONTRACT INTEREST. No officer or employee of the County, who is

authorized in such capacity and on behalf of the County to negotiate, make, accept

or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this
contract, shall become directly or indirectly interested personally in this contract,
or in any part hereof. No officer or employee of, or for the County, who is
authorized in such capacity and on behalf of the County to exercise any
supervisory or administrative function in connection with this contract, shall
become directly or indirectly interested personally in this contract or in any part

hereof.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Parties agrees to the fullest extent of the law:

(a) that except for the amount, if any, of damage contributed to, caused by or
resulting from the negligence of the County, the School shall indemnify and hold
harmless the County, its officers, employees and agents from and against any and
all liability, damage, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees, attorneys' fees or
loss arising directly or indirectly out of the negligent acts or omissions hereunder

by the School or third parties under the direction or control of the School; and

(b) to provide defense for and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims,
demands or causes of action directly or indirectly arising out of the acts or
omissions referred to in paragraph (a) and to bear all other costs and expenses

related thereto. The duty to defend hereunder shall be triggered immediately upon

156



18.

19.

notice to the School by the County of the County’s receipt of a Notice of Claim,

service of process or other demand or claim.

(c) That except for the amount, if any, of damage contributed to, caused by or
resulting from the negligence of the School district, the County shall indemnify
and hold harmless the School district, its officers, employees and agents from and
against any and all liability, damage, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees,
attorneys’ fees or loss arising directly or indirectly out of the negligent acts or
omissions hereunder by the School district or third parties under the control of the

District; and

(d) To provide defense and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims, demands
or causes of action directly or indirectly referred to in subparagraph (c) and to
bear all other costs and expenses related thereto. The duty to defend hereunder
shall be triggered immediately upon notice to the county by the School district of
the School district’s receipt of a Notice of Claim, service of process or other

demand or claim.

(e) The defense and indemnification obligations provided herein shall survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement, whether occasioned by this

Agreement’s expiration or earlier termination.

ENTIRE CONTRACT AND INCORPORATION. This contract constitutes the

entire agreement of the parties hereto and all previous communications between
the parties, whether written or oral, with reference to the matter of this contract,

are hereby superseded.

SPECIAL RELATIONSHIP. This Agreement does not create a “special

relationship.” Specifically. this Agreement is not;

19.1. an assumption by the County of an affirmative duty to act on behalf of a

party who was injured:

157



19.2. knowledge on the part of the County’s agents that inaction could lead to

harm:
19.3. some form of direct contact between the County’s agents and the injured
party: and

19.4. evidence of a party’s justifiable reliance on the County’s affirmative

undertaking.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be
signed and their respective seals to be hereunto affixed by their duly authorized officers

the day and year first above written.

WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES

By:

Keith Henry, Asst. Superintendent
ONTARIO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

By:

Philip C. Povero, Sheriff
ONTARIO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

By:

Mary A. Krause, County Administrator

Authorized by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Ontario on the ___ day of
, 2018, pursuant to Resolution No. -2018.

Approved as to form and manner of execution:

Ontario County Attorney

10
158



STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ONTARIO) SS.:

On this day of » 2018, before me personally came Keith Henry,
Asst. Superintendent, to me known and known to me to be a representative of the Honeoye
Central School District, and the person who executed the foregoing instrument in the name
of the WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES, and she duly acknowledged to me that she
executed the same as and for the act of said firm.

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ONTARIO) SS.:
On this day of , 2018, before me personally came Philip C. Povero,

to me known and known to me to be the Ontario County Sheriff, and the person who
executed the foregoing instrument in the name of the ONTARIO COUNTY SHERIFF’S
DEPARTMENT, and he duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same as and for the
act of said firm.

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ONTARIO) SS.:
On this day of , 2018, before me personally came Mary A. Krause,

to me known and known to me to be the Ontario County Administrator and the person who
executed the foregoing instrument in the name of the ONTARIO COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS, and she duly acknowledged to me that she executed the same as and for
the act of said Board of Supervisors.

NOTARY PUBLIC

11
159



ACKNOWLEDGMENT PARTI

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ) SS.:
On this day of , 2018, before me personally came
Keith Henry, to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that (s)he resides at , that (s)he

[town/state]
is the ASST. SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT of WAYNE-FINER LAKES BOCES,
the educational corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; that
(s)he knows the seal of said educational corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument
is such educational corporate seal that it was so affixed by Act of the governing body of said
educational corporation, that (s)he signed his/her name thereto by like Act.

Notary Public
PARTII

- CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY -

L certify that I am the PRESIDENT of the
[name of other municipal officer ]

WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES, an educational corporation duly created pursuant to
the laws of New York State named in the foregoing agreement; that Keith Henry who
signed said agreement of the Corporation was, at the time of execution ASST. SCHOOL
SUPERINTENDENT of the Corporation; that said agreement was duly signed for and on
behalf of said Corporation by authority of WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES BOARD OF
DIRECTORS thereunto duly authorized, and that such authority is in full force and effect at
the date hereof.

(Signature) PART III

On this day of , 2018, before me personally came

, to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
[name of other municipal officer ]

say that (s)he resides at , that

[town/state]

(s)he is the PRESIDENT of the WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES BOARD OF

DIRECTORS, the educational corporation described in and which executed the above

instrument; that (s)he knows the seal of said educational corporation; that the seal affixed to

said instrument is such educational corporate seal that it was so affixed by Act of the

governing body of said educational corporation, that (s)he signed his/her name thereto by

like Act.

Notary Public

12
160



SCHEDULE A

FULL TIME SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

2018-19
Cost
Annual

[1] Gross Salary $76,927
[2] Fringe Benefits $53,465

Subtotal Salary & Fringe at 100% $130,392

Annual Average Cost for SRO $130,392
[3] Standard Hourly Rate $62.69
[4] Overtime Hourly Rate $94.03
[5] Estimated maximum School Cost - 1733 hours $108,639

[1]
2]

[3]

[4]

[5]

Salary based on current contract at top step for County Police Officer.

Benefits paid on Gross Wages for FT Deputy
FICA/Medicare
Worker's Compensation
Retirement
Health Insurance

2018

7.65%

1.40%
28.00%

32.45%

69.50%

The standard hourly rate represents the maximum potential charge for a

Full Time Deputy. The Deputy assigned to your school may have a lesser
pay rate or benefit package. Your school will be billed for the actual costs
of the officer's work and corresponding benefits package.

Overtime incurred by SRO for School related activities to be billed

separately at the Deputy's actual overtime rate.

Based on 10 months of Officer scheduled at the school.

13
161




SCHOOL RESOURCES OFFICER AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WAYNE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND WAYNE - FINGER LAKES BOARD OF
COOPERATIVE EDUCATION SERVICES

September 1, 2018 — December 31, 2018

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between Wayne — Finger Lakes Board of
Cooperative Education Services [the District] 131 Drumlin Court, Newark, New York
14513 and the Wayne County Sheriff’s Office [WCSO] 7376 Suite 1000, Route 31,
Lyons, New York 14489 for services at the Wayne Education Center and Wayne
Technical and Career Center located at 4440 Ridge Road, Williamson, New York.

WHEREAS, Article 5-G of the New York State's General Municipal Law ("GML"),
provides the authority for "municipal corporations" to enter into agreements for the
performance between themselves, or one for the other, of their respective functions,
powers and duties on a cooperative contract basis; and

WHEREAS, the School District and Wayne County are both "municipal corporations"
as that term is defined by GML §119-n (a); and

WHEREAS, the School District and Wayne County have determined that it is in their
mutual best interests to enter into this Agreement to provide for the assignment of an
officer of the Wayne County Sheriff's Office to serve as School Resource Officer in
the School District;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1. General Terms and Conditions

The County and School District enter into this School Resource Officer
Agreement for the purpose of placing a Wayne County Deputy Sheriff on site at
the School District to serve as School Resource Officer ("SRO").

The SRO assignment is primarily a daytime assignment, Monday through Friday, eight
(8) hours per day; however the SRO's hours may "flex" depending on activities at the
schools. The County will assign the SRO to the School District according to a mutually
agreeable schedule, in accordance with the terms set forth herein, for a period not to
exceed forty (40) hours per week.

The work site to which an SRO is assigned shall include the grounds and any
associated buildings on the district properties.

162



The County agrees that services rendered under this Agreement will be in compliance
with applicable federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, including but not limited
to, applicable regulations of the Commissioner of Education.

2. Mission Statement

It is essential that the Wayne County Sheriff’s Office members, the Deputy Sheriff
School Resource Officer and the Wayne — Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative
Education Services employees and students remember that in the execution of their
tasks, duties and functions act for the good of the school, the community and public.
They shall respect and protect the rights of individuals and perform their work and
services with honesty, zeal, courage, discretion, fidelity and sound judgment.

3. Description of General Duties

A. Duties of the School Resource Officer

Duties of the SRO, described with more specificity in Section 6, below, will include, but
not be limited to:

o Instruct students in grades 6 and 8 health classes in conflict resolution, crime
awareness, and anger management;

e Present a minimum of five educational programs (i.e. technology and crime, drug
related behaviors, crime awareness) annually to school employees, parents, and
school board members;

e Provide a police presence in the School District in order to promote and
provide an atmosphere of enhanced school safety for faculty. staff, students
and school visitors.

e Provide a Law Enforcement resource to students, teachers, school
administrators and parents, so as to:

-Increase student awareness about personal safety, crime prevention, internet
safety, conflict resolution, violence prevention, restorative justice, peer
mediation, other related topics through formal and informal instructional
strategies.

-Increase school faculty and staff awareness about policies and

procedures for preventing/responding to incidents of violence and other

threats to school safety.

Build relationships by being a liaison between the WCSO and the District;

Present evaluations regarding crime and disorder problems and gang and drug
activities occurring in and around the school

o Assist the schools with security concerns and recommend changes to enhance
security;

163



Assist in preparation of response plans and respond to criminal activity in and
around the school (as per the Safe Schools Against Violence in Education Act);

Assist the District in meeting requirements mandated by New York State Law;
Attend monthly management team meetings.

B. Duties of the WCSO

The WCSO will:

Ensure that the SRO spends an adequate period of time at the District. However,
said work week of the SRO shall not exceed 40 hours per week;

Maintain open lines of communication with the assigned staff member designated
as the School Representative for the School Resource Officer Program to
facilitate coordination of services;

Attend monthly meetings with the Superintendent of the Wayne — Finger Lakes
Board of Cooperative Education Services to monitor the efficacy of the SRO
Program,;

Cooperate with the District to implement and run the SRO Program with the least
possible disruption to the educational process.

WCSO will comply with all applicable requirements regarding the confidentiality
of student records, including the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and
the regulations of the United States Department of Education.

The Wayne County Sheriff’s Office SRO will share relevant information about school
safety issues with the District, including but not limited to:

The SRO monthly activity log;

The completed Wayne — Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education
Services CSD SS/HS Program Documentation System — a monthly electronic log
form to chronicle the types, frequency, staffing, and participants in prevention and
intervention evidence-based programs;

Any necessary interventions/referrals to service providers arising from
incidents/reports received on school property, e.g., suicide prevention, drug or
alcohol abuse, reports of sexual abuse;

Any information pertinent to school safety and/or safety of individuals on school
property;

C. Duties of the School District

The Wayne - Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education Services School District

will:
[ ]

Assign a staff designee as the School Representative for the School Resource
Officer Program;

To the extent pemitted by law and/or School District policy, provide the SRO
with full access to the school facilities, personnel, and students;

Ensure that school personnel, school board members, students, and parents are
informed of the duties and presence of the SRO in the District;

164



¢ Provide time and appropriate space for the SRO to conduct approved staff,
student, and parent training;

* Provide office space for the SRO and adequate space to store instructional
materials and perform necessary tasks directly related to the SRO program;

® Provide the SRO with the District-wide safety plan, all building-level safety
plans, and the District Code of Conduct.

¢ The School District acknowledges that the SRO may be required to attend during
the school day, at the direction of the WCSO, emergencies, special needs and
training functions deemed necessary by the WCSO

The District will share relevant information about school safety issues with the SRO
including, but not limited to:

* Disciplinary policies including suspension/expulsion procedures; and
¢ Uniform violent incident reports in accordance with New York State Education
Law, Safe Schools Against Violence in Education Act

* Any information pertinent to school safety and/or safety of individuals on school
property.

D. Desired Qutcomes

Desired outcomes of this program include:
e Providing a police presence in partner schools to enhance school safety;
® Increasing the level of comfort students feel around law enforcement officers so
they are willing to report incidents of sexual abuse, substance abuse, and
acts/threats that endanger district students, employees, or property;
¢ Increase students awareness about crime prevention, Internet safety, conflict
resolution, violence prevention, restorative justice, and peer mediation;

o Increase staff awareness about policies and procedures for preventing/responding
to incidents of violence and other threats to school safety;

Reduction of substance abuse through education programs.
¢ Overall school safety for school staff, students and individuals on school property.

4. County and Sheriff’s Office as Independent Contractor

The County shall be providing services to the School District as an independent
contractor, and any and all services performed by the County and its employees or
agents under this Agreement shall be performed in such capacity. None of the
County's employees, consultants, or agents shall hold him/herself out as, nor claim to
be, an officer or employee of the School District, nor make any claim, demand, or
application to or for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the
School District, including, but not limited to, workers' compensation coverage,
unemployment insurance benefits, social security coverage, disability benefits, or
retirement membership or credit. The County shall not have, or hold itself out as

165



having the authority or power to bind or create liability for the School District by the
County's acts or omissions.

Itis agreed by the County and the School District that neither federal, state nor local
income taxes ofany kind, including, but not limited to F.I.C.A. or F.U.T.A., will be
withheld or paid by the School District on behalf of any County employee,
consultant, or agent. Said withholding and/or payments are to be made by the
County in compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, rules or regulations.
The County agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including income taxes, workers'
compensation insurance, unemployment insurance payment, disability insurance
payment, and/or any other payments that may be required under the laws, rules, or
regulations of any government agency having jurisdiction over the County orits
relationship with the School District. The County further agrees to indemnify and
holdthe School District harmless against any claim, cost, penalty, damage, or
expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) related to either parties nonpayment
and/or underpayment of any suchtaxes or payments.

The School District acknowledges that it shall have no ability to control the manner,
means, details or methods by which the County or its agents perform services under
this Agreement except as provided herein and as required by federal, state; or local
laws, rules, and regulations.

These provisions shall survive any expiration, termination, or non-renewal of
this Agreement.

5. Supervision Responsibility and Chain of Command

A. The SRO assigned to the School District is under the direct supervision of the
command officers of the Wayne County Sheriff's Office, generally a lieutenant of the
WSCO and will be accountable for his/her actions to the WCSO. The SRO will
coordinate his/her activities with the District Superintendent or his/her designee.

B. The SRO assigned to the School District shall comply with Written
Directives for School Resources Officers issued by the Wayne County Sheriff's Office,
as such Directives may be in force or implemented during the term of this Agreement.
A copy any such Written Directives shall be furnished by the Wayne County Sheriff's
Office to the SRO assigned to the Schoo! District.

C. The SRO will be armed and in uniform.
6.  Specific Duties of School Resource Officer (SRO)

In addition to any other duties set forth in this Agreement, the SRO assigned to the
School District shall provide services that meet the program objectives, including,

166



but necessarily limited to the following:

= Patrol and observe all areas of the school building(s) and grounds;

» Be visible and available to the students, faculty, and administration;

« Keep the peace and help maintain a safe and orderly school community;

« Develop and maintain a positive and open relationship with students,
administrators, faculty and parents;

e Present timely and relevant educational programs to students;

= Present educational programs to school employees, parents and school board
members;

< Build relationships by being a liaison between the Wayne County Sheriff s Office
and the School District;

» Survey the needs of schools and address crime and disorder problems and drug
activities affecting or occurring in or around the School District's school(s);

= Assist schools with security concerns and identify physical changes in the
environment that may reduce crime in or around the school;

= Develop or expand crime prevention efforts for students;

= Educate potential school-age victims in crime prevention and safety;

= Develop or expand community justice initiatives for students;

= Investigate reports of crimes, offenses, and infractions of law and issues of safety for
students, staff, and the public;

= Abide by School District policies except to the extent such policies conflict with the
Officer's responsibilities as a law enforcement officer or in a situation where life or
property is in danger,

e At the request of the Superintendent of Schools or his/her designee, observe any
administrative searches on school grounds which could affect the safety of students or
staff involved;

* Should it become necessary to conduct formal law enforcement interviews with the
students, the SRO shall adhere to County Sherriff’s policy, School District policy, and
legal requirements with regard to such interviews;

* Seize and store/dispose of any illegal substance or contraband seized by school
officials as required/not required for evidence in prosecution;

e Maintain confidentiality of any personal information or records obtained, and shall not
disclose the information except as provided by law or court order;

= Assist in developing school policy that addresses crime, safety issues and
recommend procedural change where appropriate;

e Assist schools in meeting requirements mandated by New York State Law and
school safety plan;

= Take appropriate law enforcement action with regard to any criminal activities that
he/she observes or that are reported directly to him/her in accordance with New

167



York State Law and Regulations and WCSO rules and polices he/she observes or
are reported directly to him/her.

= Investigate other emergency situations and summon aid and assistance as
needed (e.g.. fire department, ambulance, etc.);

= Attend after school activities that are open to all students such as sports games,
dances, etc., if requested by the School Principal or Superintendent, as may be
agreed by the WCSO. This applies only to activities held on the assigned
campus with the exception of offsite school sponsored events;

e Comply with all other Written Directives for School Resource Officers prepared
by the Wayne County Sheriff's Office which shall be furnished by the WCSO to
the SRO assigned to the School District; and

* Perform other duties which will promote the goals of the Program and which are
mutually agreed upon by the School District and the County

*The SRO shall not be required to enforce school rules. Matters of school
discipline shall be referred to the appropriate building principal.

7. Searches and Seizure Procedures.

a. The SRO will follow the rules of probable cause in conducting searches on
school grounds, and a search warrant may be obtained if necessary. The SRO reserves the
right to search in cases where the SRO has sufficient legal cause to believe that a student
or staff member is armed. The SRO will not be considered an agent of the School District
when conducting searches in which evidence for prosecution may be obtained.

b. The procedural safeguards set forth in paragraph above shall not be
applicable to administrative searches or seizures. Where reasonable suspicion exists
that a student is in possession of an article that violates school rules, the
Superintendent of Schools or a building administrator may conduct an administrative
search and the SRO may observe on the School District’s behalf,

8. Qualifications, Fingerprinting & Reassignment of School Resource
Officer(s).

A. Qualifications. All individuals performing services under this Agreement
shall be and remain at all times properly licensed and/or credentialed in accordance
with applicable law to perform services in accordance with this Agreement. The SRO
shall meet the following qualifications:
=~ Be a certified law enforcement officer by the State of New York.

» Have excellent communication skills.
= Be able to relate well to children of all ages.

168



* Possess good coordinating and planning skills.

B._Fingerprinting. The County agrees to use best efforts to cooperate with the School
District to have any individuals providing services who will have a direct contact with
students on School District premises to furnish fingerprints and submit to a criminal
background check and clearance by the State Education Department's Office of School
Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to performing services. These
best efforts may include, but are not limited, to completing paperwork and filing such
paperwork with an appropriate agency, e.g., BOCES, for the purpose of submitting
fingerprints for criminal clearance. The School District shall be solely responsible for
any costs associated with the required fingerprinting and criminal clearance. The
County shall provide a complete roster of all persons who will and/or may be providing
services under this Agreement and shall further be responsible for providing updated
lists as necessary.

C. Reassignment or Replacement of School Resource Officer

a. In the event that the Superintendent of Schools and/or the Sheriff determine that the work
of the SRO is unsatisfactory to either or both, then in that event the Superintendent and the
Sheriff shall meet to seek agreement or corrective action.

b. The SRO is the employee of, and subject to the supervision of the Wayne County
Sheriff’s Office, but the parties recognize the right of the Board of Education or the
Superintendent of Schools to manage and control school premises. If the
Superintendent of Schools and the Sheriff are unable to agree upon corrective
action, then either upon written notice to the other may terminate the SRO's
assignment at the school district.

c. The Superintendent of Schools and the Sheriff shall thereafter meet to determine if
a replacement SRO can be assigned to the school district together with
modification of the terms of employment and supervision if appropriate.

d. Trrespective of the above provisions, the Wayne — Finger Lakes Board of
Cooperative Education Services School District and Wayne County Sheriff’s
Office pursuant to their respective policies, rules and regulations, may terminate
the SRO’s assignment to the District when either or both Boards believe the same
is in the best interest of the Wayne — Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative
Education Services School District and Wayne County Sheriff’s Office.

e. Inthe event of the resignation, dismissal or reassignment of the SRO, or in case of
long- term absences by the SRO, the Wayne County Sheriff’s Office with
agreement from the Superintendent of Schools, shall provide a temporary
replacement for the SRO within thirty (30) days of receiving notice of such
absence, dismissal, resignation or reassignment. As soon as practicable, the Wayne
County Sheriff’s Office and the School District shall find a suitable, permanent
replacement for the School Resource Officer.

169



9. Evaluation of the Program

The District and the Wayne County Sheriff’s Office will jointly provide evaluations of
the SRO in an efficient and timely manner, Evaluation by students, school staff, school
administrators, community members, the Deputy SRO and Sheriff’'s Office
administration will develop a Local Evaluation Team to ensure that objective evaluation
Criteria are used.

10. Term

The initial term of this Contract begins on September 1, 2018 through December 31,
2018, unless terminated earlier by the parties as provided in Section 14 TERMINATION.

11.  Payment for Said Services

a. Upon receipt for services, Wayne — Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative
Education Services School District will compensate the Wayne County Sheriff’s
Office for costs, intended by the parties to permit recovery of the following
categories of expense as detailed:

Budget ~ School Resource Officer Budget

Salary - 1.0 FTE (40 hours/week for 4 months) $16,800
Benefits for SRO $6,272
Vehicle, Uniforms and Equipment $3,920
Total Budget $26,992

b. The Wayne County Sheriff’s Office will be reimbursed for a total of $26,992 for
SRO services September 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 billed monthly
during the term of contract.

c. The parties acknowledge that salary and certain benefits of Deputy County
Sheriffs are subject to collective bargaining. In the event that a collective
bargaining agreement is ratified by Wayne County and the Deputy Sheriff’s
bargaining unit, it is understood and agreed that the WCSO shall not be required
to provide services unless, by written Addendum to this Agreement, the parties
modify this Section to reflect the new salary and benefits costs to be incurred by
the County as an outcome of collective bargaining,

12. Mutual Indemnification

Except for any liability, damages, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees, and attorneys’
fees contributed to, caused by or resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of
the County, its officers, employees or agents, the District shall indemnify and hold
harmless the County, its officers, employees and agents from and against any and all
liability, damage, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees, attorney’s fees or loss arising
directly or indirectly out of the negligent acts or omissions hereunder by the District or
third parties under the direction or control of the District; and the District shall provide

170



defense for and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims, demands or causes of
action directly or indirectly arising out of such acts or omissions and shall bear all other
reasonable costs and expenses related thereto.

Except for any liability, damages, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees, and attorneys’
fees contributed to, caused by or resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of
the District, its officers, employees or agents the County shall indemnify and hold
harmless the District, its officers, employees and agents from and against any and all
liability, damage, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees, attorney’s fees or loss arising
directly or indirectly out of the negligent acts or omissions hereunder by the County or
third parties under the direction or control of the County; and the County shall provide
defense for and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims, demands or causes of
action directly or indirectly arising out of such acts or omissions and shall bear all other
reasonable costs and expenses related thereto.

13. Insurance

The County maintains Excess General Liability and Automobile Liability Insurance with
New York Municipal Insurance Reciprocal, at a limit of $10,000,000 in excess of
underlying General Liability and Automobile Liability policies with limits of $1,000,000
per occurrence. The District and its officers, employees, and agents shall be named as
Additional Insureds on a direct primary basis under the policy issued for these coverages
The County will provide proof of statutory coverage in compliance with New York State
Worker’s Compensation Law.

A. The District shall furnish:

1. ACORD Form 25 - Certificate of Insurance to evidence all liability coverages
as outlined below;

2. A copy of the applicable Additional Insured endorsement form evidencing the
coverage endorsed onto the liability policies below

3. New York State Workers’ Compensation Form C105.2 or New York State
Insurance Fund form  U26.3 to evidence New York State workers’ compensation
coverage;

4. A copy of the applicable Waiver of Subrogation Endorsement Form,
evidencing the coverage endorsed onto the workers’ compensation policy, either on
a specific/schedule or blanket basis.

a. General Liability

Premises/Operations

Products/Completed Operations

Independent Contractors

Contractual Liability

Personal Injury

Broad Form Property Damage

Explosion, Collapse and Underground Hazard

Bodily Injury and Property Damage $1,000,000 each occurrence
Products/Completed Operations Limit $1,000,000 aggregate

10

171



Personal Injury/Advertising Injury Limit $1,000,000 aggregate

General Aggregate Limit $2,000,000

b.  Excess “Umbrella” Liability

Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury

and Property Damage $2,000,000 each occurrence

e. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability

Statutory coverage complying with New York State Workers’ Compensation Law

B. The County of Wayne and its officers, employees, and agents shall be named
as Additional Insureds under the liability policies issued for the above coverages.

C. All certificates of Insurance must be approved by either the Wayne County
Attorney or the Self-Insurance Specialist prior to commencing work under the
contract.

D. The insurance carriers providing the above coverages shall be licensed to do so
in New York State and shall also be rated no lower than "A-" by the most recent
Best's Key Rating Guide or Best's Agent's Guide or must be otherwise acceptable
to the County Board of Supervisors.

E. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Contractor that the insurance
requirements specified above contemplates the use of occurrence liability forms. If
claims-made coverage is evidenced to satisfy any of these requirements the
contractor shall comply with the following requirements:

1. If the claims-made coverage terms designate a specific retroactive date, the
contractor shall maintain a retroactive date which is not later than the earlier of

a. the date of the commencement of the term of this agreement, or

b. the original coverage retroactive date for the Contractor’s first claims-made
policy for each and every coverage provided on a claims-made basis.

2. For the duration of this contract or its subsequent renewals, if the retroactive
date is advanced or if the policy is non-renewed, cancelled or is otherwise
materially changed, the contractor agrees to purchase at its own expense, an
Extended Reporting Endorsement. This endorsement must provide for extended
reporting period (“Tail” coverage) in compliance with the minimum standards
promulgated by the Department of Financial Services (Insurance Department) of
the State of the New York as contemplated in Regulation No. 121 (11 NYCRR 73)
or its subsequent amendments or revisions.

3. Upon termination of the services provided to the County by the contractor, it
is agreed that such claims-made coverage will be maintained without interruption
for a period of time equal to the length of any Extended Reporting Period
requirement as cited above. If the retroactive date is advanced or if the policy is
non-renewed, cancelled, or is otherwise materially changed during this period of
time the Contractor agrees to purchase, at its own expense, an Extended Reporting
Endorsement that is in compliance with the minimum insurance standards
promulgated by the Department of Financial Services (Insurance Department) of
the State of the New York as cited above.

172

11



14. Termination

This Agreement may be terminated by either party with or without cause, effective fifteen

(15) days following receipt of written notice to the other party of intention to terminate
this Agreement.

In the event of termination, the County shall be compensated for the reasonable value of
services satisfactorily performed prior to the effective date of termination.

15. Non Discrimination

A.  No person shall be denied services by either party hereto because of age,
race, color, creed, sex, national origin, handicap or sexual orientation.

B. Both parties hereto shall comply with all State of New York laws and
policies prohibiting discrimination in employment.

16. Governing Law

The Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of New
York State.

17. Assignment
This Agreement may not be assigned by either party.

18. Interpretation

The language of all parts of this Agreement in all cases shall be construed as a whole,

according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any party, regardless of
who drafted it.

19, Waiver

The failure of any party to insist on the strict performance of any provision of this
Agreement or to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of
such provisions or right. A waiver is effective only if in writing and signed and
delivered by the waiving party.

20. Data Privacy and Security

Section 2-d of the New York State Education Law requires that a parents’ bill of rights
for data privacy and security must be included with every contract an educational agency
enters into with a third party contractor, where the third party contractor receives student

12

173



data or teacher or principal data. Accordingly, this Agreement is deemed to incorporate
by reference the District’s parents’ bill of rights for data privacy and security. The WCSO
agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Section 2-d of the Education Law, any
rules and regulations of the New York State Education Department issued thereunder,
and the District’s parents® bill of rights for data privacy and security, including any
amendments to any of these.

21.  Entire Agreement

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein and
that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties
relating to the subject matter thereof. Any alterations, amendments, deletions, or waivers
of the provisions in this Agreement shall be valid only when expressed in writing and
duly signed by the parties.

WAYNE - FINGER LAKES BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATION
SERVICES

By:
Scott A. Bischoping
Superintendent, Wayne — Finger Lakes BOCES
WAYNE COUNTY
By:
Steven M. LeRoy
Chairman, Board of Supervisors
By:

Barry C. Virts
Sheriff, Wayne County

13

174



State of New York)
SS.:
County of Wayne )

On this day of , 2018, before me personally came and

appeared Steven M. LeRoy, to me known, who, being duly swom, did depose and say
that he resides in the Town of Sodus, Wayne County, New York; that he is the Chairman
of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Wayne, the municipal corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; and that he signed said instrument by
order of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Wayne.

Notary Public
State of New York)
sS.:
County of Wayne)
On this day of » 2018, before me personally came and

appeared Barry C. Virts, to me known, who, being duly sworn, did depose and say
that he resides in the Town of Rose, Wayne County, New York; that he is the Sheriff of
the County of Wayne, the municipal corporation described in and which executed the
foregoing instrument; and that he signed said instrument in agreement with the Board of
Supervisors of the County of Wayne.

Notary Public

State of New York )
County of Wayne) ss:

On the day of 2018, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared SCOTT A. BISCHOPING of Wayne — Finger Lakes BOCES , personally
known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that (s)he
executed the same in his/her capacity, and that by his/her signature on the instrument, the
individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public

14

175



	#1
	#2

